From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCQ"S PARTICIPATION IN
NATIONAL MEMORIAL TO LIVES LOST TO COVID-19

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:25:38 PM

Attachments: 01.19.21 San Francisco Building Lighting COVID-19.pdf

Jonas P Ionin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 1:23 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES SAN
FRANCISCO'S PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL MEMORIAL TO LIVES LOST TO
COVID-19

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 19, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCO’S
PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL MEMORIAL TO LIVES
LOST TO COVID-19

The first nationwide COVID-19 Memorial to Lives Lost is part of the inauguration of President-elect
Joseph R. Biden, Jr. and Vice President-elect Kamala D. Harris

San Francisco, CA — Today, Mayor London N. Breed announced that San Francisco will be
participating in the national Memorial to Lives Lost to COVID-19 by lighting buildings across
the city in amber and gold. The memorial will take place in Washington D.C. and nationwide
on January 19, 2021 starting at 5:30 p.m. ET and continuing at 5:30 p.m. local time in cities
and towns across the country. The memorial will feature the lighting of the Lincoln Memorial
Reflecting Pool and the illumination of buildings and ringing of church bells in a national
moment of unity and remembrance.

The program in Washington D.C. will emphasize the importance of looking back and
remembering the lives we’ve lost to COVID-19 as we look forward to the hope of a new path
and a brighter future. In San Francisco, the following buildings will be lit at 5:30 p.m. PT:

¢ San Francisco City Hall
e The Bill Graham Civic Auditorium
¢ The San Francisco Symphony’s Davies Hall


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 19, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCO’S
PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL MEMORIAL TO LIVES LOST
TO COVID-19

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
the city in amber and gold. The memorial will take place in Washington D.C. and nationwide on
January 19, 2021 starting at 5:30 p.m. ET and continuing at 5:30 p.m. local time in cities and
towns across the country. The memorial will feature the lighting of the Lincoln Memorial
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

San Francisco City Hall

The Bill Graham Civic Auditorium

The San Francisco Symphony’s Davies Hall

The San Francisco War Memorial and Performing Arts Center
Coit Tower

The Conservatory of Flowers in Golden Gate Park

Grace Cathedral on Nob Hill

Chase Center

ORACLE Park

Salesforce Tower

San Francisco International Airport’s International Terminal
The Embarcadero Center

690 Folsom

Additionally, San Francisco’s faith community will participate in the memorial by ringing bells
at 2:30 p.m. PT.

“Today San Francisco will join cities across the country to light up our buildings in honor of the
hundreds of thousands who have sadly lost their lives to COVID-19,” said Mayor Breed. “While
we continue to work every day to keep people healthy and get the vaccine out to protect our
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residents and workers, it’s important for us to pause as a country and reflect on all that has been
lost in the last year. The months ahead will not be easy, but as a country under the leadership of
President-Elect Joe Biden and Vice-President Elect Kamala Harris, we can and will move
forward together.”

“The inauguration of President-elect Joe Biden and Vice President-elect Kamala Harris
represents the beginning of a new national journey. However, in the midst of a pandemic — when
so many Americans are grieving the loss of family, friends, and neighbors — it is important that
we honor those who have died, reflect on what has been one of the more challenging periods in
this nation’s history, and renew our commitment to coming together to unite our country, end the
pandemic, and rebuild our nation,” said Pili Tobar, Communications Director, Presidential
Inauguration Committee.

HiH
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The San Francisco War Memorial and Performing Arts Center
e Coit Tower
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

Additionally, San Francisco’s faith community will participate in the memorial by ringing
bells at 2:30 p.m. PT.

“Today San Francisco will join cities across the country to light up our buildings in honor of
the hundreds of thousands who have sadly lost their lives to COVID-19,” said Mayor Breed.
“While we continue to work every day to keep people healthy and get the vaccine out to
protect our residents and workers, it’s important for us to pause as a country and reflect on all
that has been lost in the last year. The months ahead will not be easy, but as a country under
the leadership of President-Elect Joe Biden and Vice-President Elect Kamala Harris, we can
and will move forward together.”

“The inauguration of President-elect Joe Biden and Vice President-elect Kamala Harris
represents the beginning of a new national journey. However, in the midst of a pandemic —
when so many Americans are grieving the loss of family, friends, and neighbors — it is
important that we honor those who have died, reflect on what has been one of the more
challenging periods in this nation’s history, and renew our commitment to coming together to
unite our country, end the pandemic, and rebuild our nation,” said Pili Tobar, Communications
Director, Presidential Inauguration Committee.

HiH



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR HILLARY RONEN ANNOUNCE NEW
FUNDING FOR SAN FRANCISCO'S RIGHT TO RECOVER PROGRAM

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:20:41 PM

Attachments: 01.19.21 Right to Recover New Funding.pdf

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

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 11:43 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR
HILLARY RONEN ANNOUNCE NEW FUNDING FOR SAN FRANCISCO’S RIGHT TO
RECOVER PROGRAM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 19, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR HILLARY
RONEN ANNOUNCE NEW FUNDING FOR SAN FRANCISCO’S
RIGHT TO RECOVER PROGRAM

San Francisco allocates $6 million to provide financial assistance for approximately 4,600
individuals who need financial support to isolate after testing positive for COVID-19

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced that San Francisco will
direct $6 million in unspent Health Care Security Ordinance funds to the Right to Recover
program. These funds create a new source of funding for the Right to Recover program that
supports COVID-19-positive San Franciscans who need financial assistance while they
isolate.

Established in July 2020 in collaboration with Supervisor Hillary Ronen, Right to Recover is
administered through the Mayor’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD).
Since then, the City has directed $4.5 million to the program, which has served approximately
3,200 San Franciscans to date. Another $400,000 in private donations has been pledged and is
expected to be available to the program later this week. This new investment of $6 million
brings the total commitment to the program to $10.9 million.

“We have seen clearly that those most vulnerable to COVID-19 are those that are not able to
work from home and cannot afford to miss a paycheck,” said Mayor Breed. “Forcing people to
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced that San Francisco will direct
$6 million in unspent Health Care Security Ordinance funds to the Right to Recover program.
These funds create a new source of funding for the Right to Recover program that supports
COVID-19-positive San Franciscans who need financial assistance while they isolate.

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
expected to be available to the program later this week. This new investment of $6 million brings
the total commitment to the program to $10.9 million.

“We have seen clearly that those most vulnerable to COVID-19 are those that are not able to
work from home and cannot afford to miss a paycheck,” said Mayor Breed. “Forcing people to
choose between putting food on the table and protecting public health is not a fair choice. Right
to Recover offers them the resources that they need in order to take care of themselves and keep
their family and community safe and healthy. | want to thank our Labor partners for working
with us to ensure that we're supporting the unique healthcare needs of workers during this
pandemic, which we all know is so vital to the health and safety of working people and our entire
city.”

Right to Recover was implemented to offer a safety net for people that face financial hardship as
a result of isolating following a positive test result. It aims to protect public health and ensure
that a lack of financial resources does not deter anyone from getting tested and isolating.

COVID-19 has disproportionately affected communities of color in San Francisco, California,
and across the United States. In San Francisco, Latinos make up 43% of reported cases of
COVID-19 even though they make up just 15% of the city’s population. Many Latino, African
American, Asian, immigrant and low-income communities in San Francisco are further
disadvantaged by the fact that they do not qualify for Federal relief efforts, unemployment
insurance, or loan programs. Prior to the global outbreak of COVID-19, rates of chronic illness,
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poor housing conditions, and low wages were already concentrated in these groups and the virus
has disproportionately impacted these communities as well.

“The surge has had a particularly devastating effect on Latinx and immigrant communities in my
district and around the City,” said Supervisor Ronen. “Over the New Year’s weekend alone, we
had over 460 referrals to Right to Recover and have averaged about a 100 every day since then.
The need is clear and present. Medical Reimbursement Accounts were specifically designed to
help workers meet their healthcare expenses, so | want to thank the Mayor for making the funds
available for those eligible workers who are diagnosed with COVID-19. The City must commit
itself to explore all avenues of funding to ensure all workers can safely quarantine at home,
without the fear of further economic hardship.”

The Right to Recover Program offers one-time financial support of $1,285 to those who need
monetary resources in order to isolate. To date, the program has been funded with private
philanthropic dollars through Give2SF. The program funds are expected to be exhausted this
month, in the midst of a surge of COVID-19 cases that threatens the Bay Area and much of
California’s ICU capacity and has required San Francisco and most of the state to follow a strict
Stay at Home order.

In order to stretch the remaining resources to the fullest extent and support as many people as
possible, Mayor Breed issued a Mayoral Order to allow the City to allocate $6 million from
deactivated Medical Reimbursement Accounts (MRAS) created through the Health Care Security
Ordinance (HCSO). These funds will only be available to pay for Right to Recover participants
that have worked for an employer who has paid into the City Option MRA program, which
includes many restaurants as well as retail, accommodation, and other service-sector employers.
Right to Recover referrals who have not worked for a participating employer will receive
assistance through the remaining private funds and the City continues to look for additional
sources of philanthropic or private funding.

“As vaccine distribution continues ramping up in the days and weeks ahead, it is vital that we
continue to prioritize support for our most vulnerable residents, many of whom are low wage
workers,” said Joaquin Torres, Director of San Francisco’s Office of Economic and Workforce
Development. “By providing financial resources to those for whom quarantining presents
significant financial hardship, Right to Recover funds encourage all San Franciscans to keep
getting tested and to isolate whenever necessary without fear of being unable to pay their bills.
These resources help to ensure our community moves forward together towards a fuller, more
equitable recovery.”

The City’s Right to Recover program works hand-in-hand with the City’s contact tracing efforts.
Through contact tracing, when a person tests positive for COVID-19, the Department of Public
Health (DPH) conducts an interview with that person. During the interview, DPH will ask if they
need financial support in order to isolate. If they do, contact tracers will refer the individual to
the Office of Economic and Workforce Development and its community partners, Mission
Economic Development Agency and Young Community Developers for Right to Recover intake
and share information about other wraparound services to support residents around food security,
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housing assistance, and workforce services. Supervisor Hillary Ronen’s office, OEWD, and
community partners have been closely monitoring accessibility and distribution of the funds and
are now able to make money available within two to three days after diagnosis.

The Right to Recover program is designed to provide relief to individuals who test positive for
COVID-19 and lack access to financial benefits such as unemployment insurance, paid sick
leave or other benefits, for reasons including immigration status or lack of sufficient work
history. The organizations conducting the intake for referrals to the program offer a
comprehensive and culturally competent assessment as well as supporting individuals to access
additional services.

During this assessment, participants are screened for their financial need and asked about their
employment. Once a person’s participation in the program is confirmed, organizations send the
participant a $1,285.60 debit card. For those participants employed by businesses that
contributed to the City Option, these funds will come from deactivated MRA accounts. DPH and
community partners do not ask about citizenship or immigration status in the contact tracing
interview or the Right to Recover assessment.

“The Right to Recover is a very innovative City program that was born out of the first UCSF
partnership study with the Latino Task Force,” said Valerie Tulier-Lawia, a coordinator with the
Latino Task Force. “We realized immediately how important this funding was to support
essential workers who tested positive and would not have access to traditional paid leave, sick
pay, or vacation pay in order to isolate themselves without experiencing the financial hardship
that this pandemic has burdened our community with. The City’s effort to expand the Right to
Recover is welcomed and so necessary.”

*Ongoing efforts such as Unidos en Salud, a partnership between UCSF, the Latino Task Force,
the SF DPH and the Chan-Zuckerberg BioHub since April of last year have brought low barrier
Rapid Test and Response to our most vulnerable communities impacted by COVID-19,” said Dr.
Diane Havlir, infectious disease expert and co-founder of UCSF’s Unidos en Salud. “Key to the
response is giving people who test positive the means to not only recover from their illness but
also fulfill their responsibility to self-isolate and stop the chain of transmission. The Right to
Recover is an essential part of the City’s COVID strategy.”

The HCSO is a San Francisco law that established several employer health care-related
obligations enforced by the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement. Under HCSO, businesses
with 20 or more employees and nonprofits with 50 or more employees in San Francisco make
health care expenditures including contributions to MRAS, which their employees can access for
eligible medical expenses. The MRAs are normally designated for medical expenses and health
care needs, however during the COVID-19 pandemic, there is an urgent need to provide people
with additional resources so they can afford necessities to get healthy and protect public health.

“The San Francisco Labor Council supports the Right to Recover program. It is vitally important
that workers who test positive for COVID-19 are able to shelter in place without having to worry
about their employment and the loss of pay. The direct support this legislation will provide to
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working people will allow them to recover as well as slow the spread of this deadly virus in our
community,” said Kim Tavaglione, Interim Executive Director of the San Francisco Labor
Council.

“The Right to Recover program has been a tremendous help to my family,” said Angelica
Rodriguez, a SoMa resident and Right to Recover recipient. “Two of my adult children and |
were diagnosed with COVID and | was hospitalized for my symptoms. The day after | got out of
the hospital, | found out that | temporarily lost my job. The following week, my kids and |
received financial assistance that allowed us to recover and pay our bills without financial stress.
We are so grateful!”

For more information on the Right to Recover program, call the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development (OEWD) Workforce Hotline at (415) 701-4817 where representatives
are available Monday through Friday to answer calls in multiple languages, or email
workforce.connection@sfgov.org. In the meantime, people can also check
oewd.org/covid19/workers to learn more or call 311.

The City’s relief programs are made possible from the Give2SF COVID-19 Response and
Recovery Fund. In March, Mayor Breed announced three priority areas for the Give2SF Fund:
food security, access to housing, and support for workers and small businesses, with a focus on
assisting undocumented people and mixed-status households who otherwise may not have access
to social safety net programs; seniors and people with disabilities; and small businesses. To
donate to Give2SF, go to www.Give2SF.org.

HiH
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choose between putting food on the table and protecting public health is not a fair choice.
Right to Recover offers them the resources that they need in order to take care of themselves
and keep their family and community safe and healthy. I want to thank our Labor partners for
working with us to ensure that we're supporting the unique healthcare needs of workers during
this pandemic, which we all know is so vital to the health and safety of working people and
our entire city.”

Right to Recover was implemented to offer a safety net for people that face financial hardship
as a result of isolating following a positive test result. It aims to protect public health and
ensure that a lack of financial resources does not deter anyone from getting tested and
isolating.

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
insurance, or loan programs. Prior to the global outbreak of COVID-19, rates of chronic
illness, poor housing conditions, and low wages were already concentrated in these groups and
the virus has disproportionately impacted these communities as well.

“The surge has had a particularly devastating effect on Latinx and immigrant communities in
my district and around the City,” said Supervisor Ronen. “Over the New Year’s weekend
alone, we had over 460 referrals to Right to Recover and have averaged about a 100 every day
since then. The need is clear and present. Medical Reimbursement Accounts were specifically
designed to help workers meet their healthcare expenses, so I want to thank the Mayor for
making the funds available for those eligible workers who are diagnosed with COVID-19. The
City must commit itself to explore all avenues of funding to ensure all workers can safely
quarantine at home, without the fear of further economic hardship.”

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
California’s ICU capacity and has required San Francisco and most of the state to follow a
strict Stay at Home order.

In order to stretch the remaining resources to the fullest extent and support as many people as
possible, Mayor Breed issued a Mayoral Order to allow the City to allocate $6 million from
deactivated Medical Reimbursement Accounts (MRAs) created through the Health Care
Security Ordinance (HCSO). These funds will only be available to pay for Right to Recover
participants that have worked for an employer who has paid into the City Option MRA
program, which includes many restaurants as well as retail, accommodation, and other service-
sector employers. Right to Recover referrals who have not worked for a participating
employer will receive assistance through the remaining private funds and the City continues to
look for additional sources of philanthropic or private funding.

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

The City’s Right to Recover program works hand-in-hand with the City’s contact tracing
efforts. Through contact tracing, when a person tests positive for COVID-19, the Department
of Public Health (DPH) conducts an interview with that person. During the interview, DPH
will ask if they need financial support in order to isolate. If they do, contact tracers will refer
the individual to the Office of Economic and Workforce Development and its community
partners, Mission Economic Development Agency and Young Community Developers for
Right to Recover intake and share information about other wraparound services to support
residents around food security, housing assistance, and workforce services. Supervisor Hillary
Ronen’s office, OEWD, and community partners have been closely monitoring accessibility
and distribution of the funds and are now able to make money available within two to three
days after diagnosis.

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
comprehensive and culturally competent assessment as well as supporting individuals to
access additional services.

During this assessment, participants are screened for their financial need and asked about their
employment. Once a person’s participation in the program is confirmed, organizations send
the participant a $1,285.60 debit card. For those participants employed by businesses that
contributed to the City Option, these funds will come from deactivated MRA accounts. DPH
and community partners do not ask about citizenship or immigration status in the contact
tracing interview or the Right to Recover assessment.

“The Right to Recover is a very innovative City program that was born out of the first UCSF
partnership study with the Latino Task Force,” said Valerie Tulier-Lawia, a coordinator with
the Latino Task Force. “We realized immediately how important this funding was to support
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

“Ongoing efforts such as Unidos en Salud, a partnership between UCSF, the Latino Task
Force, the SF DPH and the Chan-Zuckerberg BioHub since April of last year have brought
low barrier Rapid Test and Response to our most vulnerable communities impacted by
COVID-19,” said Dr. Diane Havlir, infectious disease expert and co-founder of UCSF’s
Unidos en Salud. “Key to the response is giving people who test positive the means to not only
recover from their illness but also fulfill their responsibility to self-isolate and stop the chain
of transmission. The Right to Recover is an essential part of the City’s COVID strategy.”

The HCSO is a San Francisco law that established several employer health care-related
obligations enforced by the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement. Under HCSO, businesses



with 20 or more employees and nonprofits with 50 or more employees in San Francisco make
health care expenditures including contributions to MRAs, which their employees can access
for eligible medical expenses. The MRAs are normally designated for medical expenses and
health care needs, however during the COVID-19 pandemic, there is an urgent need to provide
people with additional resources so they can afford necessities to get healthy and protect
public health.

“The San Francisco Labor Council supports the Right to Recover program. It is vitally
important that workers who test positive for COVID-19 are able to shelter in place without
having to worry about their employment and the loss of pay. The direct support this legislation
will provide to working people will allow them to recover as well as slow the spread of this
deadly virus in our community,” said Kim Tavaglione, Interim Executive Director of the San
Francisco Labor Council.

“The Right to Recover program has been a tremendous help to my family,” said Angelica
Rodriguez, a SoMa resident and Right to Recover recipient. “Two of my adult children and I
were diagnosed with COVID and I was hospitalized for my symptoms. The day after I got out
of the hospital, I found out that I temporarily lost my job. The following week, my kids and I
received financial assistance that allowed us to recover and pay our bills without financial
stress. We are so grateful!”

For more information on the Right to Recover program, call the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development (OEWD) Workforce Hotline at (415) 701-4817 where
representatives are available Monday through Friday to answer calls in multiple languages, or

email workforce.connection@sfgov.org. In the meantime, people can also check
oewd.org/covid19/workers to learn more or call 311.

The City’s relief programs are made possible from the Give2SF COVID-19 Response and
Recovery Fund. In March, Mayor Breed announced three priority areas for the Give2SF Fund:
food security, access to housing, and support for workers and small businesses, with a focus
on assisting undocumented people and mixed-status households who otherwise may not have
access to social safety net programs; seniors and people with disabilities; and small businesses.
To donate to Give2SF, go to www.Give2SF.org.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 1930s-Era Murals Found Under Painted Hallways at SF Art Institute — NBC Bay Area
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:19:28 AM

Per Commissioner Pearlman’s request, see below:

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

From: "jonathan@elevationarchitects.com" <jonathan@elevationarchitects.com>

Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 at 10:37 AM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fw: 1930s-Era Murals Found Under Painted Hallways at SF Art Institute — NBC Bay
Area

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Jonas,

This is fascinating and important as we look at the Diego Rivera mural at the SF
Art Institute to be landmarked. Please forward to the commissioners and
Preservation staff.

Thanksl

https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?0=https%3A//www.nbcbayarea.com/news/local/1930s-

era-murals-found-under-painted-hallways-at-sf-art-
institute/2195201/&a=MWIMTZWJIMWIMNzZImNjdiNw==&h=0ODVINmMmNINTczMiFONzlkZDA0ZWM

wZmZmOTdkNDVhZTewYTc5OWUOOTYAMWEKNTRINKxNZATNJASNmMU4ZTgzNQ==&p=YXAZ

OnNmMZHQYOmME2YWShbjpvZmZpY2UzNVEZW1haWxzX2VEYWIsOjk4Z GE2MDEyODIyZ GRKNjY4
OGESZDEZNDgw/ZjkzMGJiOnYx

Jonathan Pearlman
ELEVATIONarchitects

1159 Green Street, Suite 4
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Request for Site Visit - 330 Rutledge, DR Hearing 1/28
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:12:28 AM

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

From: NORMA GARCIA <pazng@sbcglobal.net>

Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 at 9:22 AM

To: Theresa Imperial <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>, "Diamond, Susan (CPC)"
<sue.diamond@sfgov.org>, "joel.koppel@sfgov.org" <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>, "Moore,
Kathrin (CPC)" <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>, "Chan, Deland (CPC)" <deland.chan@sfgov.org>,
"Fung, Frank (CPC)" <frank.fung@sfgov.org>, "Tanner, Rachael (CPC)"
<rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>, "lonin, Jonas (CPC)"
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Winslow, David (CPC)" <david.winslow@sfgov.org>, Stanley Riddell
<riddellstan@gmail.com>, Bert Feuss <bertfeuss@yahoo.com>

Subject: Request for Site Visit - 330 Rutledge, DR Hearing 1/28

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Planning Commissioners Imperial, Diamond, Koppel, Moore, Chan, Fung and Tanner,
My husband and I are the petitioners for the Discretionary Review of the permit being
requested by 330 Rutledge to build a retaining wall between our two properties. We are at 329
Montcalm St., near Alabama St.

We would really appreciate if a member of the Planning Commission could make a site visit in
advance of the hearing on 1/28. It is challenging to explain the subtleties and sensitivities of
the site and to do so at a remote hearing, but a quick look in person would help the
Commission easily grasp the matter for a quicker disposition. The proposed construction zone
is outdoors and we would observe all COVID-19 safety protocols to ensure your safety.

In our application, we have listed the extraordinary circumstances existing at the site that
would merit issuing a permit with conditions. We have also included an alternative plan that
could work to address the concerns of both parties. We had hoped to settle this matter with
330 Rutledge in advance of the hearing but that does not appear to be feasible as of now.
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If there is a different process to make this request, please let us know. We could not find any
guidance online.

Thank you,

Norma Garcia & Bert Feuss
329 Montcalm St.

San Francisco, CA 94110

415 305-7409



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES PLAN TO CREATE NETWORK OF COVID-19
VACCINATION SITES IN SAN FRANCISCO

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:30:49 PM

Attachments: 01.15.21 Vaccination Plan.pdf

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

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 at 12:34 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES PLAN TO
CREATE NETWORK OF COVID-19 VACCINATION SITES IN SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 15, 2021
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org

##% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES PLAN TO CREATE
NETWORK OF COVID-19 VACCINATION SITES IN
SAN FRANCISCO

City will partner with health care providers to stand up a mix of high-volume and community-
based sites to quickly get people the COVID-19 vaccine as supply become more readily
available

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Director of Health Dr. Grant Colfax
today outlined the City’s plan to create a network of vaccination sites to get as many people
vaccinated as soon as possible when doses become more readily available. In partnership with
the health care providers in San Francisco, which are receiving the majority of the vaccine
doses from the state, the City will facilitate the quick and efficient delivery of vaccines
through high-volume vaccine sites as well as community-based sites.

The providers partnering with the City include Kaiser Permanente, UCSF Health, Dignity
Health, Sutter Health/California Pacific Medical Center (CPMC) and the Department of Public
Health, which provides healthcare to the uninsured and underinsured. The City has also
created a vaccination notification website where, starting Tuesday, January 19, people who
live and work in San Francisco can sign up to be notified when they become eligible under
state guidance to receive the vaccine.

The goal of this initiative is to ensure all health care providers in San Francisco are fully-
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
based sites to quickly get people the COVID-19 vaccine as supply become more readily available

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Director of Health Dr. Grant Colfax today
outlined the City’s plan to create a network of vaccination sites to get as many people vaccinated
as soon as possible when doses become more readily available. In partnership with the health
care providers in San Francisco, which are receiving the majority of the vaccine doses from the
state, the City will facilitate the quick and efficient delivery of vaccines through high-volume
vaccine sites as well as community-based sites.

The providers partnering with the City include Kaiser Permanente, UCSF Health, Dignity
Health, Sutter Health/California Pacific Medical Center (CPMC) and the Department of Public
Health, which provides healthcare to the uninsured and underinsured. The City has also created a
vaccination notification website where, starting Tuesday, January 19, people who live and work
in San Francisco can sign up to be notified when they become eligible under state guidance to
receive the vaccine.

The goal of this initiative is to ensure all health care providers in San Francisco are fully-
prepared to facilitate wide-scale vaccinations for those who live and work in San Francisco as
soon as health care providers receive sufficient vaccine allocations from the state and federal
government. The sites will be created to scale-up capacity as vaccine supply increases. Once the
vaccine locations are fully operational, pending vaccine supply, the city has a goal of facilitating
10,000 vaccine doses per day.

“We are doing everything we can to help get people vaccinated as quickly as possible,” said
Mayor Breed. “The vaccine is the most important tool we have to end this pandemic once and for
all, and getting people protected from this virus is our top priority. By creating these vaccination
locations with our private healthcare partners and continuing our efforts to serve the highest-need
residents by bringing the vaccine to them, we can all work together to move the vaccine more
quickly as supply increases. We need more vaccines now, and we will be ready when they do
arrive.”

“We have begun the most ambitious vaccine distribution effort in our City’s history,” said Dr.
Grant Colfax. “This is a historic and hopeful moment for all of us. We are working with all of
our health partners to ensure an effective and equitable distribution. We have been planning for

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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months now to be ready to vaccinate as many people as fast as possible when the vaccine is more
readily available from the federal and state government.”

COVID-19 Vaccination Sites

In partnership with health care providers, DPH, and COVID-19 Command Center, the City will
establish high-volume vaccination sites at several locations. These sites will provide a unified
place for health care providers to set-up vaccination stations and vaccinate people who are
eligible. Each site will have space for all of the City’s health care providers to have vaccination
strategies and create coordinated, centralized vaccine locations that people can go to regardless
of their insurer.

The selection of these high-volume vaccine sites is informed by the rates of COVID-19
infection, hospitalizations, and deaths in San Francisco. The highest rates of infection are in the
Southeast sector of the city, and the City has selected the locations of vaccine sites so they are
easily accessible to the residents of these neighborhoods.

The City is working with the providers to ensure these facilities have everything in place to
activate and begin offering vaccinations as soon as they receive sufficient vaccine supply. The
sites will open and scale based on the amount of vaccine doses health care providers receive.

e SoMa: Moscone Center.
o OMI: City College of San Francisco (Main Campus).
o Bayview: The SF Market (San Francisco Wholesale Produce Market).

In addition to the high-volume vaccination sites that will serve everyone, the City and health care
providers will augment COVID-19 vaccination in high impacted communities with pop-up
vaccine sites, DPH’s community clinics, and other safety-net clinics for the uninsured and
underserved in neighborhoods such as Chinatown, Mission, Western Addition, and Bayview.

The City is also working with One Medical, Safeway, and Walgreens to deliver vaccines as
doses become available. Additionally, the City has been working with partners to develop mobile
vaccination teams to deploy to hard-to-reach and vulnerable populations. The City is working
with community partners to best understand where and how to embed these teams within
communities to reach the populations most at risk of disease.

Additionally, Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital (ZSFGH) will begin scaling up
vaccination of its patients this weekend. ZSFGH serves approximately 110,000 inpatient and
outpatient clients annually at their hospitals and clinics.

Vaccine Notification Webpage

Mayor Breed also announced the City has created a webpage for people who live and work in
San Francisco to enter their information and be notified once they are eligible to be vaccinated.
Starting Tuesday, January 19, people who live and work in San Francisco can sign-up for
vaccine notification at sf.gov/vaccinenotify.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
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“Hospitals throughout San Francisco look forward to partnering with local public health officials
and other health care providers to vaccinate as many people as possible, once there are sufficient
and reliable allocations of the vaccine,” said Bryan Bucklew, President and CEO, Hospital
Council Northern and Central California.

“As part of our commitment to getting the COVID-19 vaccine to all of our members and
communities as soon as possible, we are working with counties and state leaders on expanding
vaccination locations,” said Carrie Owen Plietz, FACHE, President, Kaiser Permanente Northern
California. “We are pleased also to be working together with other healthcare providers to create
these mass vaccination sites, and are anticipating opening quickly and as soon as vaccine
supplies are available.”

HiH
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prepared to facilitate wide-scale vaccinations for those who live and work in San Francisco as
soon as health care providers receive sufficient vaccine allocations from the state and federal
government. The sites will be created to scale-up capacity as vaccine supply increases. Once
the vaccine locations are fully operational, pending vaccine supply, the city has a goal of
facilitating 10,000 vaccine doses per day.

“We are doing everything we can to help get people vaccinated as quickly as possible,” said
Mayor Breed. “The vaccine is the most important tool we have to end this pandemic once and
for all, and getting people protected from this virus is our top priority. By creating these
vaccination locations with our private healthcare partners and continuing our efforts to serve
the highest-need residents by bringing the vaccine to them, we can all work together to move
the vaccine more quickly as supply increases. We need more vaccines now, and we will be
ready when they do arrive.”

“We have begun the most ambitious vaccine distribution effort in our City’s history,” said Dr.
Grant Colfax. “This is a historic and hopeful moment for all of us. We are working with all of
our health partners to ensure an effective and equitable distribution. We have been planning
for months now to be ready to vaccinate as many people as fast as possible when the vaccine
is more readily available from the federal and state government.”

COVID-19 Vaccination Sites

In partnership with health care providers, DPH, and COVID-19 Command Center, the City
will establish high-volume vaccination sites at several locations. These sites will provide a
unified place for health care providers to set-up vaccination stations and vaccinate people who
are eligible. Each site will have space for all of the City’s health care providers to have
vaccination strategies and create coordinated, centralized vaccine locations that people can go
to regardless of their insurer.

The selection of these high-volume vaccine sites is informed by the rates of COVID-19
infection, hospitalizations, and deaths in San Francisco. The highest rates of infection are in
the Southeast sector of the city, and the City has selected the locations of vaccine sites so they
are easily accessible to the residents of these neighborhoods.

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
e OMI: City College of San Francisco (Main Campus).
e Bayview: The SF Market (San Francisco Wholesale Produce Market).

In addition to the high-volume vaccination sites that will serve everyone, the City and health
care providers will augment COVID-19 vaccination in high impacted communities with pop-
up vaccine sites, DPH’s community clinics, and other safety-net clinics for the uninsured and
underserved in neighborhoods such as Chinatown, Mission, Western Addition, and Bayview.

The City is also working with One Medical, Safeway, and Walgreens to deliver vaccines as
doses become available. Additionally, the City has been working with partners to develop
mobile vaccination teams to deploy to hard-to-reach and vulnerable populations. The City is
working with community partners to best understand where and how to embed these teams



within communities to reach the populations most at risk of disease.

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

San Francisco to enter their information and be notified once they are eligible to be
vaccinated. Starting Tuesday, January 19, people who live and work in San Francisco can
sign-up for vaccine notification at sf.gov/vaccinenotify.

“Hospitals throughout San Francisco look forward to partnering with local public health
officials and other health care providers to vaccinate as many people as possible, once there
are sufficient and reliable allocations of the vaccine,” said Bryan Bucklew, President and
CEOQO, Hospital Council Northern and Central California.

“As part of our commitment to getting the COVID-19 vaccine to all of our members and
communities as soon as possible, we are working with counties and state leaders on expanding
vaccination locations,” said Carrie Owen Plietz, FACHE, President, Kaiser Permanente
Northern California. “We are pleased also to be working together with other healthcare
providers to create these mass vaccination sites, and are anticipating opening quickly and as
soon as vaccine supplies are available.”

HitH
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED RELEASES FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN FOR THE CITY
AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:15:18 PM

Attachments: 01.15.21 Five-Year Financial Plan.pdf

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

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 at 1:54 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED RELEASES FIVE-YEAR
FINANCIAL PLAN FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 15, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

«#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED RELEASES FIVE-YEAR
FINANCIAL PLAN FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

Local revenues projected to recover over five-year projection period, but is outpaced by
expenditure growth, requiring action to address structural deficits in future years

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the release of San
Francisco’s Five-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2021-22 through 2025-26. The
Five-Year Financial Plan, released by the offices of the Mayor, the Controller, and the Board
of Supervisors’ Budget and Legislative Analyst, projects that the City’s tax revenues will
recover over the next five years as the City gradually recovers from the economic impacts of
COVID-19. However, projections show that City expenditures will significantly outpace
growth in tax revenues, resulting in ongoing structural deficits that require corrective action,
such as identifying additional citywide and departmental expenditure savings.

The stark and immediate economic impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic that began in March
2020 have dramatically changed the financial outlook for San Francisco, contributing to the
City’s projected structural deficit for the next five years. San Francisco’s local economy has
fared worse than other large cities due to the pandemic’s outsized impact on tourism and small
business sectors, as well as the effects of the lack of office workers downtown and in business
corridors. Though revenues are projected to largely return to pre-pandemic levels over the next
five years, the projected gap between revenues and expenditures will reach approximately
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 15, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the release of San Francisco’s
Five-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2021-22 through 2025-26. The Five-Year
Financial Plan, released by the offices of the Mayor, the Controller, and the Board of
Supervisors’ Budget and Legislative Analyst, projects that the City’s tax revenues will recover
over the next five years as the City gradually recovers from the economic impacts of COVID-19.
However, projections show that City expenditures will significantly outpace growth in tax
revenues, resulting in ongoing structural deficits that require corrective action, such as
identifying additional citywide and departmental expenditure savings.

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
five years, the projected gap between revenues and expenditures will reach approximately $503
million in FY 2025-26 if the City does not take corrective action.

“As we respond to the urgent challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic and look forward to our
economic recovery, we can’t lose sight of our long-term financial situation. While we’re hopeful
the economic consequences of COVID-19 will become less severe as the vaccine rollout
continues and we reopen once again, we still need to make tough choices now to ensure we’re
able to provide the services that our residents depend on,” said Mayor Breed. “As our budget
projections show us, we need to be disciplined in our spending and prioritize services that will
provide meaningful, equitable outcomes for San Franciscans and that will support our recovery.”

The Five-Year Financial Plan projects that the deficit in FY 2021-22 is driven by delayed

recovery of revenue, as compared to the previously adopted budget, as well as the need for

continued emergency response programs. Revenues are expected to rebound as the recovery

gains momentum and are expected to largely return to pre-COVID levels by FY 2025-26.

However, revenues are not projected to grow faster than expenditures, resulting in ongoing

structural deficits. Projected expenditure growth is driven primarily by growing employee costs,
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costs of voter-mandated baselines and set-asides, and other citywide operating costs.
Additionally, uncertainty remains around the still-evolving impacts of the pandemic and vaccine
adoption timelines, as well as around potential additional state and federal stimulus funding, all
of which could further impact the size of the City’s deficit.

The economic impacts of the COVID-19 emergency, as well as growth of various other
expenditures, result in a projected two-year budget deficit of $653.2 million. The Mayor must
submit a balanced two-year budget to the Board of Supervisors by June 1, 2021. Over the course
of the next six months, the Mayor will work with City departments, the Board of Supervisors,
and other partners to bring costs and revenues into alignment in order to balance the projected
deficit for FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23.

San Francisco Administrative Code Section 3.6(b) requires that by March 1 of each even-
numbered year, the Mayor, Controller’s Office, and the Board of Supervisors’ Budget and
Legislative Analyst submit an updated estimated summary budget for the remaining four years of
the City’s Five-Year Financial Plan. The next full update of the City’s Five-Year Financial Plan
will be submitted in December 2022.

The Five-Year Financial Plan is available online here.

HiH
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$503 million in FY 2025-26 if the City does not take corrective action.

“As we respond to the urgent challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic and look forward to our
economic recovery, we can’t lose sight of our long-term financial situation. While we’re
hopeful the economic consequences of COVID-19 will become less severe as the vaccine
rollout continues and we reopen once again, we still need to make tough choices now to
ensure we’re able to provide the services that our residents depend on,” said Mayor Breed.
“As our budget projections show us, we need to be disciplined in our spending and prioritize
services that will provide meaningful, equitable outcomes for San Franciscans and that will
support our recovery.”

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
structural deficits. Projected expenditure growth is driven primarily by growing employee
costs, costs of voter-mandated baselines and set-asides, and other citywide operating costs.
Additionally, uncertainty remains around the still-evolving impacts of the pandemic and
vaccine adoption timelines, as well as around potential additional state and federal stimulus
funding, all of which could further impact the size of the City’s deficit.

The economic impacts of the COVID-19 emergency, as well as growth of various other
expenditures, result in a projected two-year budget deficit of $653.2 million. The Mayor must
submit a balanced two-year budget to the Board of Supervisors by June 1, 2021. Over the
course of the next six months, the Mayor will work with City departments, the Board of
Supervisors, and other partners to bring costs and revenues into alignment in order to balance
the projected deficit for FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23.

San Francisco Administrative Code Section 3.6(b) requires that by March 1 of each even-
numbered year, the Mayor, Controller’s Office, and the Board of Supervisors’ Budget and
Legislative Analyst submit an updated estimated summary budget for the remaining four years
of the City’s Five-Year Financial Plan. The next full update of the City’s Five-Year Financial
Plan will be submitted in December 2022.

The Five-Year Financial Plan is available online here.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NAMES TONGO EISEN-MARTIN AS SAN FRANCISCO'S
POET LAUREATE

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:22:31 AM

Attachments: 01.15.21 Poet Laureate Tongo Eisen-Martin.pdf

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

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 at 11:12 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NAMES TONGO EISEN-
MARTIN AS SAN FRANCISCO’S POET LAUREATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

Friday, January 15, 2021

Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org; Kate Patterson,
kate.patterson@sfpl.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NAMES TONGO EISEN-MARTIN
AS SAN FRANCISCO’S POET LAUREATE

Eisen-Martin, a poet and Bernal Heights resident, will be the City’s eighth Poet Laureate

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and City Librarian Michael Lambert today
announced that Tongo Eisen-Martin has been named San Francisco’s Poet Laureate, the eighth
artist in City history to hold the title. Eisen-Martin was appointed by Mayor Breed after being
nominated by a nine-member Selection Committee comprised of past Poets Laureate, City
officials, and members of the Bay Area poetry and literary community. He will succeed Kim
Shuck, who served as San Francisco’s seventh Poet Laureate.

“I’ve had the pleasure of working with Tongo when he was a teaching artist at the African
American Arts and Culture complex, and I’ve seen his remarkable ability to spur creativity in
youth and inspire them to find their own voice,” said Mayor Breed. “I am excited to appoint
him as the next San Francisco Poet Laureate and look forward to seeing what he will
accomplish in this role. His work on racial justice and equity, along with his commitment to
promoting social and cultural change, comes at such a critical time for our city and our
country.”

Eisen-Martin is a poet and the founder of Black Freighter Press. His book, Heaven Is All
Goodbyes (City Lights, Pocket Poet series), received a 2018 American Book Award, the 2018
California Book Award for Poetry, and was short-listed for the Griffin Poetry Prize.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

Friday, January 15, 2021

Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org; Kate Patterson, San
Francisco Public Library, kate.patterson@sfpl.org

*xx PRESS RELEASE ***
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
youth and inspire them to find their own voice,” said Mayor Breed. “l am excited to appoint him
as the next San Francisco Poet Laureate and look forward to seeing what he will accomplish in
this role. His work on racial justice and equity, along with his commitment to promoting social
and cultural change, comes at such a critical time for our city and our country.”

Eisen-Martin is a poet and the founder of Black Freighter Press. His book, Heaven Is All
Goodbyes (City Lights, Pocket Poet series), received a 2018 American Book Award, the 2018
California Book Award for Poetry, and was short-listed for the Griffin Poetry Prize.

Born and raised in San Francisco, Eisen-Martin spent his childhood at the Western Addition
Cultural Center, now the African American Arts and Culture Complex. In his vision for Poet
Laureate, Tongo writes of organizing poetry circles in the Tenderloin, Bayview-Hunters Point
and Sunnydale and recruiting and nurturing artists from San Francisco’s marginalized
communities.

“I and my poetry are an absolute product of every nook and cranny of San Francisco. It is the
city’s cultural institutions, chartered in ink, demonstration, spirit, and bloodline, that taught me
how to relate to the world,” said Tongo Eisen-Martin. “As deep into the various communities of
the city as our poets have already brought the craft, I want to push even further into places where
poetry has not yet permeated. Give poetry even more of a mass personality; as mass participation
has always been the staple of what could be described as San Francisco futurism.”

He is also an educator and movement worker, whose work has focused on incarceration and
human rights. He has taught at detention centers around the country and at the Institute for
Research in African American Studies at Columbia University, where his curriculum on the
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extrajudicial killing of Black people, “We Charge Genocide Again!” has been used as an
educational and organizing tool throughout the country. His not-yet-titled second book in the
City Lights Pocket Poet series will be released in the fall of 2021.

As the Poet Laureate, Eisen-Martin will deliver an inaugural address at the San Francisco Public
Library. He will also participate in community-based poetry programs that reflect and honor the
diversity of San Francisco, and lead poetry-centered events in collaboration with the Library,
Friends of the San Francisco Public Library, the San Francisco Arts Commission, and
community partners such as Youth Speaks, Litquake and others.

“I’m thrilled to see Mr. Eisen-Martin receive this recognition, as he is among the most exciting
poets of a generation and we are so lucky to have him here in San Francisco,” said City Librarian
Michael Lambert. “He will be a remarkable and inspiring Poet Laureate, a perfect and
outstanding addition to our city’s long and flourishing literary tradition.”

To qualify for San Francisco’s Poet Laureate, applicants must be San Francisco residents and
have a substantial body of published work, including at least one full length book and 20 or more
published poems in established publications, print or online, over the past five years.
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
how to relate to the world,” said Tongo Eisen-Martin. “As deep into the various communities
of the city as our poets have already brought the craft, I want to push even further into places
where poetry has not yet permeated. Give poetry even more of a mass personality; as mass
participation has always been the staple of what could be described as San Francisco
futurism.”

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

As the Poet Laureate, Eisen-Martin will deliver an inaugural address at the San Francisco
Public Library. He will also participate in community-based poetry programs that reflect and
honor the diversity of San Francisco, and lead poetry-centered events in collaboration with the
Library, Friends of the San Francisco Public Library, the San Francisco Arts Commission, and
community partners such as Youth Speaks, Litquake and others.

“I’m thrilled to see Mr. Eisen-Martin receive this recognition, as he is among the most
exciting poets of a generation and we are so lucky to have him here in San Francisco,” said
City Librarian Michael Lambert. “He will be a remarkable and inspiring Poet Laureate, a
perfect and outstanding addition to our city’s long and flourishing literary tradition.”

To qualify for San Francisco’s Poet Laureate, applicants must be San Francisco residents and
have a substantial body of published work, including at least one full length book and 20 or
more published poems in established publications, print or online, over the past five years.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); Rich Hillis; WONG, VICTORIA
(CAT); RUIZ-ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT)

Subject: HPC Calendars for January 20, 2021

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:47:18 PM

Attachments: 20210120 hpc.pdf

20210120 hpc.docx
HPC Advance - 20210120.xlIsx
HPC Hearing Results 2021.docx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for January 20, 2021.

Cheers,

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
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Notice of Hearing
&
Agenda

REMOTE HEARING

via video and teleconferencing

Wednesday, January 20, 2021
12:30 p.m.
Regular Meeting

Commissioners:
Aaron Hyland, President
Diane Matsuda, Vice President
Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns,
Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So

Commission Secretary:
Jonas P. lonin

Hearing Materials are available at:
Website: http://www.sfplanning.org
Planning Department, 49 South Van Ness, 14t Floor

Commission Hearing Broadcasts:
Live stream: https://www.sfgovtv.org/planning

Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City
operations are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415)
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act

and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist

Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415)
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations,
please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589), or
commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental iliness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisién de Preservacion de Edificios y Lugares Histéricos (Historic Preservation Commission). Si desea asistirala
audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacion en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo
menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE: JF2 i fR78 % B @i fe . TaB & N 255 5 1 Bh ek R il Bh ek, 552 7E(628) 652-7589. i (L HERE & BT 2 AT 2
/D agfEl /N HH R

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o
para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag
nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: NoBecTka aHst Kommccum no 3awmrte naMAaTHUKOB MCTOPUK. 3a MOMOLLLIO NepeBoaYmnKa Ui 3a BCNoMoraTesbHbIM
CNyXOBbIM YCTPOMCTBOM Ha BpeMsi CnyLUlaHui obpaluantecs No Homepy (628) 652-7589. 3anpockl 4OMKHbI AenaTbCs MUHUMYM
3a 48 yacoB o Havyana cnyLaHua.
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San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, January 20, 2021

Remote Access to Information and Participation

In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive
diirectives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

On May 29, 2020, the Historic Preservation Commission was authorized to conduct their hearings
remotely. Therefore, the Historic Preservation Commission meeting will be held via videoconferencing
and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to
submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@stfgov.org. Visit
the SFGovIV website (www.sfgovtv.org) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television
station.

The public comment call-in line number is (415) 655-0001. You will also need an access code to join the
meeting. The access code for this hearing is 146 960 7519. This information will also be provided on the
Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGov1V broadcast.

As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Historic Preservation Commission.

ROLL CALL:
President: Aaron Hyland
Vice President: Diane Matsuda
Commissioners: Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan

Pearlman, Lydia So
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the
item is reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to
three minutes.

The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on
the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment. In response to public
comment, the commission is limited to:

(1) responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2) requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or

(3) directing staff to place the item on a future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))

B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS

1. Department’s Announcements

Notice of Remote Hearing & Agenda Page 30f 7
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San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, January 20, 2021

C COMMISSION MATTERS

2.

3.

President’s Report and Announcements

Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for January 6, 2021

Adoption of Commission Minutes — Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to
vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the
Commission. Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the
minutes because they did not attend the meeting.

Commission Comments & Questions

e Disclosures.

¢ Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).

e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of
the Historic Preservation Commission.

Election of Officers: In accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the San Francisco
Historic Preservation Commission, the President and Vice President of the Commission
shall be elected at the first Regular Meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission held
after the first day of January each year; or at a subsequent Meeting, the date of which is
fixed by the Historic Preservation Commission at the first Regular Meeting after the First
day of January each year or at a subsequent meeting.

D. REGULAR CALENDAR

6.

2020-010430CRV (D. LANDIS: (628) 652-7256)
FY 2021-2023 PROPOSED DEPARTMENT BUDGET and WORK PROGRAM — An Informational
Presentation of the Department's proposed revenue and expenditure budget in FY 2021-
2022 and FY2022-2023, including grants; high-level work program activities for the
department in FY 2021-2022 and FY2022-2023; and proposed dates where budget items
will be discussed during the budget process.

Preliminary Recommendation: None — Informational

2020-009613DES (P. LAVALLEY: (628) 652-7372)
2778 24™ STREET (CASA SANCHEZ BUILDING) - located mid-block on north side of 24th
Street between York and Hampshire streets, Lot 018, in Assessor’s Block 4210 (District 9).
Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of Casa Sanchez Building (2778 24th
Street) as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning
Code. The Casa Sanchez Building (2778 24th Street) is significant for its association with
the development of San Francisco’s Latino business community during the 20th century. A
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San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, January 20, 2021

ADJOURNMENT

multi-generational family owned and operated company, Casa Sanchez was founded by
Roberto and Isabel Sanchez in 1924 with a popular “Mexicatessen” that sold a variety of
prepared Mexican foods and the first mechanized tortilla factory in the city. The Casa
Sanchez company is the longest-operating tamale and tortilla factory in San Francisco and
2778 24th Street is representative of the family business that dates to 1924 and of
development of the larger Latino business community, particularly that of the Mission
District, in San Francisco in the 20th century. 2778 24th Street is located in the 24th-
Mission NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, the Calle 24 Special Use
District, Calle 24 Latino Cultural District and 55-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 16, 2020)

2020-009614DES (M. CORRETTE: (628) 652-7356)
2868 MISSION STREET (MISSION CULTURAL CENTER) - located on the west side of Mission
Street between 24th and 25th Street, Lot 007, in Assessor's Block 6516 (District 9).
Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of Mission Cultural Center (2868 Mission
Street) as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning
Code. Mission Cultural Center (2868 Mission Street) is significant in the areas of Social
History, Art, Performing Arts, and Ethnic Heritage: Hispanic for its association with the
social and ethnic history of the Mission District as a predominately Latino enclave, along
with the development of Latino arts in San Francisco in association with California’s Latino
cultural center movement of the 1970s. The property is within the Mission Street NCT
(Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 45-X and 80-B Height and Bulk
District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 16, 2020)
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San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, January 20, 2021

Hearing Procedures
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing

schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.

¢+ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect,

engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4, Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the
hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened
by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or
continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

w

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

Hearing Materials
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

e  Planning Department Case Executive Summary

e  Planning Department Case Report

o Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions
e Public Correspondence

Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner. Correspondence may be emailed
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation
Commission, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the
business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the
official record.

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be

received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages
must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.
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San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, January 20, 2021

Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for
distribution.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation

Commission hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals**
CEQA Determination - EIR ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals**

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.

For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of supervisors@sfgov.org.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a

Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

Proposition F
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use

matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been
resolved. For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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		Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

		Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding...

		San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

		Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report l...

		B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS

		Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringin...
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Diane Matsuda, Vice President

Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, 

Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin









[bookmark: _Hlk36802641]Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor







Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://www.sfgovtv.org/planning









Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.





Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589), or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:  Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.

CHINESE: 歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания.



[bookmark: _Hlk37062483]Remote Access to Information and Participation 



[bookmark: _Hlk37426845]In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On May 29, 2020, the Historic Preservation Commission was authorized to conduct their hearings remotely. Therefore, the Historic Preservation Commission meeting will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (www.sfgovtv.org) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 

[bookmark: _Hlk48037677]The public comment call-in line number is (415) 655-0001.  You will also need an access code to join the meeting.  The access code for this hearing is 146 960 7519. This information will also be provided on the Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Historic Preservation Commission.



 ROLL CALL:		

	President:	Aaron Hyland

	Vice President:	Diane Matsuda

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1.	Department’s Announcements	

	

C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



2.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

3.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for January 6, 2021



Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they did not attend the meeting.



4.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



5.	Election of Officers: In accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission, the President and Vice President of the Commission shall be elected at the first Regular Meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission held after the first day of January each year; or at a subsequent Meeting, the date of which is fixed by the Historic Preservation Commission at the first Regular Meeting after the First day of January each year or at a subsequent meeting.



D.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



6.	2020-010430CRV	(D. LANDIS: (628) 652-7256)

FY 2021-2023 PROPOSED DEPARTMENT BUDGET and WORK PROGRAM – An Informational Presentation of the Department's proposed revenue and expenditure budget in FY 2021-2022 and FY2022-2023, including grants; high-level work program activities for the department in FY 2021-2022 and FY2022-2023; and proposed dates where budget items will be discussed during the budget process.  

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational



7.	2020-009613DES  	(P. LAVALLEY: (628) 652-7372)

2778 24TH STREET (CASA SANCHEZ BUILDING)  – located mid-block on north side of 24th Street between York and Hampshire streets, Lot 018, in Assessor’s Block 4210 (District 9). Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of Casa Sanchez Building (2778 24th Street) as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The Casa Sanchez Building (2778 24th Street) is significant for its association with the development of San Francisco’s Latino business community during the 20th century. A multi-generational family owned and operated company, Casa Sanchez was founded by Roberto and Isabel Sanchez in 1924 with a popular “Mexicatessen” that sold a variety of prepared Mexican foods and the first mechanized tortilla factory in the city. The Casa Sanchez company is the longest-operating tamale and tortilla factory in San Francisco and 2778 24th Street is representative of the family business that dates to 1924 and of development of the larger Latino business community, particularly that of the Mission District, in San Francisco in the 20th century. 2778 24th Street is located in the 24th-Mission NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, the Calle 24 Special Use District, Calle 24 Latino Cultural District and 55-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 16, 2020)



8.	2020-009614DES  	(M. CORRETTE: (628) 652-7356)

2868 MISSION STREET (MISSION CULTURAL CENTER) – located on the west side of Mission Street between 24th and 25th Street, Lot 007, in Assessor’s Block 6516 (District 9). Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of Mission Cultural Center (2868 Mission Street) as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. Mission Cultural Center (2868 Mission Street) is significant in the areas of Social History, Art, Performing Arts, and Ethnic Heritage: Hispanic for its association with the social and ethnic history of the Mission District as a predominately Latino enclave, along with the development of Latino arts in San Francisco in association with California’s Latino cultural center movement of the 1970s. The property is within the Mission Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 45-X and 80-B Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

	(Continued from Regular hearing on December 16, 2020)



ADJOURNMENT




Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination - EIR

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				January 20, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Election of Officers										Ionin

						Commission Affairs

				Budget & Work Program										Landis

						Informational

		2020-009613DES  		2778 24th Street (Casa Sanchez)				fr: 12/16						LaValley

						Initiation of Landmark Designation

		2020-009614DES		2868 Mission Street (Mission Cultural Center)				fr: 12/16						Corrette

						Initiation of Landmark Designation

				February 3, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Budget & Work Program										Landis

						Adoption

		Various		Legacy Business Registry Applications										Wilborn

						Applications

		2015-005890DES		554 Fillmore Street										Ferguson

						Landmark Designation Recommendation

		2019-022850ENV		1101-1123 Sutter Street										Greving

						Review and comment on draft preservation alternatives

				February 17, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				GGP Ferris Wheel										Taylor

		2020-011305DES		649-651 Duncan Street (Lyon-Martin House) 										LaValley

						Recommendation on Landmark Designation (BOS initiated designation)

				March 3, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		Various		Legacy Business Registry Applications										Wilborn

						Applications

				March 17, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner





				April 7, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		Various		Legacy Business Registry Applications										Wilborn

						Applications

				April 21, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner





				May 5, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		Various		Legacy Business Registry Applications										Wilborn

						Applications

				May 19, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner





				June 2, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				June 16, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		Various		Legacy Business Registry Applications										Wilborn

						Applications

				July 7, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner
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Action Items

		HPC Action Items								 

		Date		Item						CONT.		NOTES		HEARING DATE

		3/7/12		Priorities on Landmark Designation Work Program										TBD

						Pending completion of Preserve America Grant Tasks

		3/21/12		Discussion of incentives and preservation tools for historic cultural uses/resources										TBD

						Follow-up based on 12/5/12 Hearing

		6/20/12		HPC Review and Comment of CEQA Ducuments										TBD

						Pending request with Environmental Planning

		12/19/12		Condition of Mothers Building										TBD

						With RecPark and Arts Commission Representatives

		2/6/13		Update on monastery materials to return back to Santa Maria de 'Ovila Monastery in Spain										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status update on Settlement Agreement re: mitigation monitoring and enforcement										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger & Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger

		3/6/13		Update on Preservation Website										5/15/13

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		5/15/13		2nd Update on Preservation Website										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		2/5/14		Discuss HPC promotion and involvement in 20% Federal Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program										TBD

						Request by Vice President Wolfram, with representatives from OHP

		2/19/14		Update on Draft Preservation Element										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda, President Hasz 

		2/19/14		Discuss local application of Secretary of the Interior's Standards										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Pearlman

		2/19/14		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda
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To:		Staff

From:	Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:		Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results

	

NEXT RESOLUTION No:  1165

NEXT MOTION No:  0432

NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0089

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

  January 6, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1160

		2020-011535LBR

		415 Geary Street

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1161

		2020-011546LBR

		3003 03rd Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1162

		2020-011549LBR

		1376 Haight Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1163

		2020-011536LBR

		1792 Haight Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1164

		2020-011534LBR

		2720 24th Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $25 MILLION EARLY EDUCATION
ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:58:22 PM

Attachments: 01.14.21 Early Education Economic Recovery Program.pdf

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

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 at 12:55 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES §$25
MILLION EARLY EDUCATION ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 14, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $25 MILLION
EARLY EDUCATION ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM

The City will provide $25 million in grants and zero-interest loans to child care providers help
minimize the financial impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on early care and education
programs

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced $25 million in financial
assistance for San Francisco’s early care and education programs, which care for
approximately 10,000 children across the city. These child care and education programs
provide essential services for San Francisco families, however, many are struggling financially
as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and are at risk of permanently closing. Mayor Breed
and former Board of Supervisors President Norman Yee created the Early Education
Economic Recovery Program with funding from revenue unlocked by Proposition F. The
Program will help San Francisco’s early child care and education programs remain open and
give them the resources they need to offer high-quality services to the children in their care.

San Francisco is home to more than 500 licensed and cooperative early care programs that
may be eligible for grants of up to $15,000 as part of this new program. Early care programs
can also apply for additional support in the form of interest-free loans up to $50,000,
repayable over the next five years. These one-time funds will assist licensed early care and
education programs and license-exempt cooperative preschool programs to cover costs
associated with COVID-19 such as accommodation of smaller group sizes, Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE), and staff compensation.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 14, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $25 MILLION EARLY
EDUCATION ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM

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
assistance for San Francisco’s early care and education programs, which care for approximately
10,000 children across the city. These child care and education programs provide essential
services for San Francisco families, however, many are struggling financially as a result of the
COVID-19 pandemic and are at risk of permanently closing. Mayor Breed and former Board of
Supervisors President Norman Yee created the Early Education Economic Recovery Program
with funding from revenue unlocked by Proposition F. The Program will help San Francisco’s
early child care and education programs remain open and give them the resources they need to
offer high-quality services to the children in their care.

San Francisco is home to more than 500 licensed and cooperative early care programs that may
be eligible for grants of up to $15,000 as part of this new program. Early care programs can also
apply for additional support in the form of interest-free loans up to $50,000, repayable over the
next five years. These one-time funds will assist licensed early care and education programs and
license-exempt cooperative preschool programs to cover costs associated with COVID-19 such
as accommodation of smaller group sizes, Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), and staff
compensation.

“The COVID-19 pandemic continues to take a significant toll on our entire community and
economy, creating hardships that threaten the stability of our San Francisco early care and
education system,” said Mayor Breed. “Child care providers have really stepped up during the
pandemic, with many of them providing emergency child care and making significant
modifications to the way they operate. This program ensures that safe, high-quality early care
and education remains available to our City’s youngest residents during the pandemic and
beyond, which will play a critical role in our economic recovery. Once parents and guardians go
back to work, it’s critical that they continue to have child care available to them and know that
their children are in good hands.”

This Early Education Economic Recovery Program is part of the Office of Early Care and
Education’s broader plan, developed in coordination with Mayor Breed and former President
Yee, to close the early education gap for San Francisco’s youngest children and their families
and to raise wages for the professionals working in this sector. The program is funded with
revenues that have been made available due to the passage of Proposition F in November 2020.
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The June 2018 Proposition C, often referred to as “Baby C,” since it established the “Babies and
Families First Fund,” is currently being litigated in court. Proposition F in November 2020
established a “backstop tax” that would come into effect only if the City loses the litigation. The
backstop tax in Proposition F frees up funding to support early care and education investments in
the spirit of Baby C. These additional funds will be programmed as part of the upcoming budget
process.

This funding supports San Francisco’s COVID-19 response and economic recovery in several
ways. The availability of safe, accessible child care options will be essential for families to
successfully participate in and return to the workforce as San Francisco recovers. The program
will provide much-needed financial relief to child care providers so that they can cover basic
expenses and continue operating. With this funding, the City anticipates that more providers will
be able to remain open, which preserves child care options that families need to. By providing
targeted support for a sector that primarily employs women of color and has been proven to
improve educational outcomes for students of color, the program advances Mayor Breed’s
ongoing commitment to ensure San Francisco’s recovery is equitable and supports our most
vulnerable residents.

“During the pandemic, we saw many early care providers make the tough decision to close and
so many others are struggling to continue. We simply cannot afford to lose any more slots. These
economic recovery grants and zero-interest loans to early care and education providers is not
only essential to our City’s recovery, but will help build the foundation for what 1 hope will be
the strongest universal early education system around the country,” said Supervisor Myrna
Melgar. “Every child deserves high-quality early education. | want to thank former President
Norman Yee for his visionary leadership in shepherding historic initiatives and developing this
Economic Recovery program to provide the much-needed relief for our early care providers and
the families that desperately need this support now and in the years ahead.”

“This is a huge lifeline for our Early Childcare Educators, our children, our city and for my
district. District 11 has the most family childcare providers in the city and we have the second
largest number of children under the age of six,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “Quality and
affordable childcare is a basic right if we expect to have a just workforce for families. It is also
imperative that we value, support and sustain our Early Care Providers and recognize their
contribution to our workforce and this fund does just that.”

“Despite our early childhood teachers’ tireless efforts in providing safe early learning
experiences to San Francisco’s children and families during this pandemic, ECE programs are
financially struggling,” said Ingrid Mezquita, Director of the San Francisco Office of Early Care
and Education. “While group size restrictions, PPE purchases, and facilities upgrades are critical
to keeping children and staff safe, they also create a significant financial burden for programs
already struggling to keep pace with the high cost of operating in San Francisco. Grants and
interest-free loans made available through the Early Education Economic Recovery Program will
enable programs to focus on what matters most: caring for our City’s children and preparing
them to succeed.”
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This new, significant funding in early care and education will bolster programs that keep
children on track for school success, support families, and provide jobs for child care
professionals. In 2019, the Office of Early Care and Education found that 40% of Black and
Latino students were not ready for Kindergarten, demonstrating the need for continued
investments in improving outcomes for students from historically disadvantaged communities.
Ensuring early care and education options remain available and accessible throughout San
Francisco is essential for making sure all young people are ready for Kindergarten and success in
school.

“We are thankful to the city for their community-driven response and providing ECE providers
the much needed financial relief now, especially during these incredibly difficult times
associated with operating amid a global pandemic,” said Yohana Quiroz, Chief Operations
Officer at the Felton Institute. “Our early educators and support staff who are essential workers,
are risking their own health and safety on the front lines every day because they know how
important it is for children to have a safe and caring place to interact and learn. This funding will
help ECE providers to continue to provide a safe and quality learning environment for all
children and support to sustain the almost 50% higher cost of operating our programs. Without
financial relief, we can't and won't survive this crisis.”

“Public support and funding is vital for building a better system of early care and education post-
pandemic, including building equitable, high quality early childhood systems that serve our
communities and support early educators,” said Ben Wong, Executive Director, Wah Mei
School. “This funding would help Wah Mei School hire more bilingual preschool teachers,
preserve and protect our standing as a cultural and community anchor, and allow us to continue
to serve our community of San Francisco families in need of high quality care. It has never been
more clear that child care is essential for families, businesses, and the labor force. High quality
early care and education is integral to the future well-being of our children and families, as well
as economic recovery.”

“Much of our city’s workforce continues to struggle during the pandemic now and long-term —
restaurants, retail and hospitality, to name a few — and because our workforce relies on
childcare to get to work in the first place, we need to provide fundamental support to our
childcare system,” Gina Frommer, Chief Executive Officer, Children’s Council of San

Francisco. “This fund will help childcare operators of all types remain open and viable, and helps
our entire community get back to work.”

All licensed child care or license-exempt co-operative early care programs providing services to
children age birth to six in San Francisco are encouraged to apply on the San Francisco Office of
Early Care and Education’s (OECE) website: sfoece.org/covid-19/early-education-recovery-

program/.
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
beyond, which will play a critical role in our economic recovery. Once parents and guardians
go back to work, it’s critical that they continue to have child care available to them and know
that their children are in good hands.”

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
revenues that have been made available due to the passage of Proposition F in November
2020. The June 2018 Proposition C, often referred to as “Baby C,” since it established the
“Babies and Families First Fund,” is currently being litigated in court. Proposition F in
November 2020 established a “backstop tax” that would come into effect only if the City loses
the litigation. The backstop tax in Proposition F frees up funding to support early care and
education investments in the spirit of Baby C. These additional funds will be programmed as
part of the upcoming budget process.

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
expenses and continue operating. With this funding, the City anticipates that more providers
will be able to remain open, which preserves child care options that families need to. By
providing targeted support for a sector that primarily employs women of color and has been
proven to improve educational outcomes for students of color, the program advances Mayor
Breed’s ongoing commitment to ensure San Francisco’s recovery is equitable and supports our
most vulnerable residents.

“During the pandemic, we saw many early care providers make the tough decision to close
and so many others are struggling to continue. We simply cannot afford to lose any more slots.
These economic recovery grants and zero-interest loans to early care and education providers
is not only essential to our City’s recovery, but will help build the foundation for what I hope
will be the strongest universal early education system around the country,” said Supervisor
Myrna Melgar. “Every child deserves high-quality early education. I want to thank former
President Norman Yee for his visionary leadership in shepherding historic initiatives and
developing this Economic Recovery program to provide the much-needed relief for our early
care providers and the families that desperately need this support now and in the years ahead.”

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
financially struggling,” said Ingrid Mezquita, Director of the San Francisco Office of Early
Care and Education. “While group size restrictions, PPE purchases, and facilities upgrades are
critical to keeping children and staff safe, they also create a significant financial burden for
programs already struggling to keep pace with the high cost of operating in San Francisco.
Grants and interest-free loans made available through the Early Education Economic
Recovery Program will enable programs to focus on what matters most: caring for our City’s
children and preparing them to succeed.”

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
Francisco is essential for making sure all young people are ready for Kindergarten and success
in school.

“We are thankful to the city for their community-driven response and providing ECE
providers the much needed financial relief now, especially during these incredibly difficult
times associated with operating amid a global pandemic,” said Yohana Quiroz, Chief
Operations Officer at the Felton Institute. “Our early educators and support staff who are
essential workers, are risking their own health and safety on the front lines every day because
they know how important it is for children to have a safe and caring place to interact and learn.
This funding will help ECE providers to continue to provide a safe and quality learning
environment for all children and support to sustain the almost 50% higher cost of operating
our programs. Without financial relief, we can't and won't survive this crisis.”

“Public support and funding is vital for building a better system of early care and education
post-pandemic, including building equitable, high quality early childhood systems that serve
our communities and support early educators,” said Ben Wong, Executive Director, Wah Mei
School. “This funding would help Wah Mei School hire more bilingual preschool teachers,
preserve and protect our standing as a cultural and community anchor, and allow us to
continue to serve our community of San Francisco families in need of high quality care. It has
never been more clear that child care is essential for families, businesses, and the labor force.
High quality early care and education is integral to the future well-being of our children and
families, as well as economic recovery.”

“Much of our city’s workforce continues to struggle during the pandemic now and long-term
— restaurants, retail and hospitality, to name a few — and because our workforce relies on
childcare to get to work in the first place, we need to provide fundamental support to our
childcare system,” Gina Frommer, Chief Executive Officer, Children’s Council of San
Francisco. “This fund will help childcare operators of all types remain open and viable, and
helps our entire community get back to work.”

All licensed child care or license-exempt co-operative early care programs providing services
to children age birth to six in San Francisco are encouraged to apply on the San Francisco
Office of Early Care and Education’s (OECE) website: sfoece.org/covid-19/early-education-
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES ASSESSOR CARMEN CHU AS SAN
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From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 at 11:32 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES
ASSESSOR CARMEN CHU AS SAN FRANCISCO CITY ADMINISTRATOR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 14, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES ASSESSOR CARMEN

CHU AS SAN FRANCISCO CITY ADMINISTRATOR

Chu, who has served the City and County of San Francisco since 2004, will bring years of
experience in local government, as well as a commitment to economic recovery and equity to
City Administrator’s Olffice

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated Assessor Carmen Chu to
serve as San Francisco’s City Administrator. The City Administrator serves a 5-year term,
following confirmation by the Board of Supervisors, and is responsible for overseeing more
than 25 departments and programs that provide a range of services to the public and other City
departments.

“I am proud to nominate Carmen to lead the City Administrator’s Office. She is a committed
and well-respected public servant who has a proven track record of delivering results and
working to make our government more accessible and equitable for all San Franciscans,” said
Mayor Breed. “She has done a tremendous job as Assessor-Recorder, and during this
pandemic, she has stepped way above her normal duties to help lead the City’s economic
recovery efforts. With Carmen leading the City Administrator’s office, I am confident that we
will have the leadership we need to advance our recovery from COVID and move our City
forward through this challenging time.”

Chu has served as the elected Assessor for the City and County of San Francisco since 2013.
She is the only Asian American woman elected as Assessor in the State of California. Under
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
City Administrator’s Office

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated Assessor Carmen Chu to serve
as San Francisco’s City Administrator. The City Administrator serves a 5-year term, following
confirmation by the Board of Supervisors, and is responsible for overseeing more than 25
departments and programs that provide a range of services to the public and other City
departments.

“l am proud to nominate Carmen to lead the City Administrator’s Office. She is a committed and
well-respected public servant who has a proven track record of delivering results and working to
make our government more accessible and equitable for all San Franciscans,” said Mayor Breed.
“She has done a tremendous job as Assessor-Recorder, and during this pandemic, she has
stepped way above her normal duties to help lead the City’s economic recovery efforts. With
Carmen leading the City Administrator’s office, I am confident that we will have the leadership
we need to advance our recovery from COVID and move our City forward through this
challenging time.”

Chu has served as the elected Assessor for the City and County of San Francisco since 2013. She
is the only Asian American woman elected as Assessor in the State of California. Under her
leadership, the Assessor’s Office has successfully reversed a decades-old backlog of assessment
cases, while generating over $3.6 billion in property tax revenue annually to support public
services, such as health, education, and neighborhood services. Such achievements have earned
her office the prestigious 2020 Good Government Award, an honor recognizing excellence in
public sector management and stewardship.

“I am honored and humbled to be nominated by the Mayor. In each role I’ve served, starting as
an analyst in the Mayor’s budget office, to Supervisor for the Sunset District, and as Assessor for
the City and County of San Francisco, I’ve seen the positive and important impact government
can have on uplifting people,” said Assessor Carmen Chu. “The work of the City Administrator
is big — it serves as the backbone for our entire City’s operations. | look forward to serving the
people of San Francisco in this new role.”

Since the COVID-19 pandemic crisis began, Chu has led the Economic Recovery Task Force,
which Mayor Breed convened to develop strategies to support local businesses and mitigate
economic hardships, while setting long-term goals to help San Francisco rebound stronger.
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Working with over 100 business, labor union, non-profit, academia, faith-based and other
community leaders, the Task Force functioned as a bridge between industries and public health
officials, advocated for operational flexibility and cutting red tapes. Collectively, the Task Force
developed 41 recommendations and policy ideas to make the City’s economy stronger, more
resilient, and more equitable. The final report was released on October 8, 2020.

In addition to her responsibilities as a citywide elected official, Chu currently serves on the San
Francisco Employees’ Retirement System Board, where she oversees the investments and
policies of a $26 billion public pension system. She also provides direction on the Executive
Board of SPUR, a non-profit research and policy organization focused on developing regional
solutions to cross-county challenges like housing affordability, climate resilience, economic
equity, and public transportation.

Prior to her tenure as Assessor, Chu was an elected representative on the San Francisco Board of
Supervisors and Deputy Director of Public Policy and Finance for then Gavin Newsom’s
mayoral administration. She has a Bachelor’s Degree in public policy from Occidental College
and a Master’s Degree in Public Policy from UC Berkeley.

The City Administrator’s Office comprises more than 25 departments and programs that provide
a broad range of services to other city departments and the public. Examples of the Agency’s
functions include public safety, internal services, civic engagement, capital planning, asset
management, code enforcement, disaster mitigation, tourism promotion, and economic
development.

The City Administrator’s Office provides services through the following divisions: 311, Animal
Care and Control, Office of Cannabis, Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs, Community
Challenge Grant Program, Committee on Information Technology, Contract Monitoring
Division, Convention Facilities, County Clerk’s Office, Digital Services Program, Entertainment
Commission, Fleet Management, Grants for the Arts, Office of Labor Standards Enforcement,
Mayor’s Office on Disability, Medical Examiner, Purchasing, Real Estate Division, Repromail,
Risk Management, Office of Resilience and Capital Planning, and the Treasure Island
Development Authority.
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her leadership, the Assessor’s Office has successfully reversed a decades-old backlog of
assessment cases, while generating over $3.6 billion in property tax revenue annually to
support public services, such as health, education, and neighborhood services. Such
achievements have earned her office the prestigious 2020 Good Government Award, an honor
recognizing excellence in public sector management and stewardship.

“I am honored and humbled to be nominated by the Mayor. In each role I’ve served, starting
as an analyst in the Mayor’s budget office, to Supervisor for the Sunset District, and as
Assessor for the City and County of San Francisco, I’ve seen the positive and important
impact government can have on uplifting people,” said Assessor Carmen Chu. “The work of
the City Administrator is big — it serves as the backbone for our entire City’s operations. I look
forward to serving the people of San Francisco in this new role.”

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
community leaders, the Task Force functioned as a bridge between industries and public
health officials, advocated for operational flexibility and cutting red tapes. Collectively, the
Task Force developed 41 recommendations and policy ideas to make the City’s economy
stronger, more resilient, and more equitable. The final report was released on October 8, 2020.

In addition to her responsibilities as a citywide elected official, Chu currently serves on the
San Francisco Employees’ Retirement System Board, where she oversees the investments and
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

Prior to her tenure as Assessor, Chu was an elected representative on the San Francisco Board
of Supervisors and Deputy Director of Public Policy and Finance for then Gavin Newsom’s
mayoral administration. She has a Bachelor’s Degree in public policy from Occidental College
and a Master’s Degree in Public Policy from UC Berkeley.

The City Administrator’s Office comprises more than 25 departments and programs that
provide a broad range of services to other city departments and the public. Examples of the
Agency’s functions include public safety, internal services, civic engagement, capital
planning, asset management, code enforcement, disaster mitigation, tourism promotion, and
economic development.

The City Administrator’s Office provides services through the following divisions: 311,
Animal Care and Control, Office of Cannabis, Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs,
Community Challenge Grant Program, Committee on Information Technology, Contract
Monitoring Division, Convention Facilities, County Clerk’s Office, Digital Services Program,
Entertainment Commission, Fleet Management, Grants for the Arts, Office of Labor Standards
Enforcement, Mayor’s Office on Disability, Medical Examiner, Purchasing, Real Estate
Division, Repromail, Risk Management, Office of Resilience and Capital Planning, and the
Treasure Island Development Authority.


https://onesanfrancisco.org/covid-19-recovery

HiHt



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
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From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 11:02 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW $62
MILLION RELIEF PLAN FOR SMALL BUSINESSES

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 12, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW $62 MILLION
RELIEF PLAN FOR SMALL BUSINESSES

Combination of grants and loans will triple San Francisco’s total direct financial support for
small business during the pandemic

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced a new plan to provide
immediate financial relief for small businesses struggling as a result of COVID-19. The $62
million plan will provide a combination of grants and very low to zero-interest loans, which
will complement and expand existing local, state, and federal initiatives.

Locally, San Francisco has already provided more than $24 million in grants and loans, and
recently waived an additional $5 million in fees for our hardest hit small businesses. This new
small business relief plan will triple the overall support provided by the City. This comes as
the federal government has directed new funding in the expansion of the Paycheck Protection
Program (PPP), and the State has launched its own Small Business COVID-19 Relief Grant
Program.

“These have been long, hard months on so many of us, but in particular our small business
owners and workers have really struggled,” said Mayor Breed. “We have lost too many of our
small businesses already during this pandemic, and this relief plan will help many businesses
get through these next challenging months as the vaccine is distributed and we can begin our
recovery. The San Francisco we are going to be moving forward needs our small businesses to
provide jobs and make our neighborhoods vibrant again sooner for residents and visitors.”
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
million plan will provide a combination of grants and very low to zero-interest loans, which will
complement and expand existing local, state, and federal initiatives.

Locally, San Francisco has already provided more than $24 million in grants and loans, and
recently waived an additional $5 million in fees for our hardest hit small businesses. This new
small business relief plan will triple the overall support provided by the City. This comes as the
federal government has directed new funding in the expansion of the Paycheck Protection
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
small businesses already during this pandemic, and this relief plan will help many businesses get
through these next challenging months as the vaccine is distributed and we can begin our
recovery. The San Francisco we are going to be moving forward needs our small businesses to
provide jobs and make our neighborhoods vibrant again sooner for residents and visitors.”

“With the rollout of COVID-19 vaccines, we are finally seeing some light at the end of the
tunnel, but we are not there yet, and these resources will make sure some of our favorite
neighborhood businesses will still be around when we get there,” said Carmen Chu, San
Francisco Assessor and Co-chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force, a collaborative body
responsible for compiling over 40 recommendations to help the City rebound stronger. “San
Francisco will rise again and we can do this together.”

Proposed Grant Program -- $12.4 million

SF Relief Grants: The proposed grant program will provide immediate relief to help stabilize
small business operations by offering grants of $5,000 to $20,000, based on the number of
employees that each employer had in February 2020. The goal of this program will be to reach
businesses across the City and in high need neighborhoods in particular. This program will
support small businesses operated by people of color, women, long-standing businesses, those
most impacted by Stay at Home orders, and those that were excluded from or otherwise unable
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to access state and federal programs. Businesses will be required to have a San Francisco
location and/or a San Francisco business license to operate. These funds will be distributed
quickly to help address impacts of the current surge, with more substantial loan funds to follow
supporting businesses as they reopen and bring people back to work.

Proposed Loan Program -- Up to $50 million

SF Community Investment Loans: This planned loan program is aimed at supporting businesses
by providing working capital, especially to those left out of existing relief programs. This will
include businesses that normally generate more than $2.5 million in annual revenue, including
many restaurants. To meet the overwhelming need created by COVID-19, during the past year,
the City has successfully leveraged investments to maximize available loans to small businesses.
Working with the City’s established local community lending partners as well as federal and
state government, the City plans to leverage this latest, unprecedented investment to make a $50
million loan program available, offering San Francisco small businesses very low to zero-interest
loans ranging up to $250,000. By targeting small community anchor businesses that employ
more people, with an ultimate aim of retaining and creating new jobs, the loan program will help
stabilize San Francisco’s local workforce. This plan also includes a focus on microloans for
businesses who may not otherwise be in a position to borrow capital.

“We’re a city that tackles challenges head on and through this pandemic, we’ve seen our
communities step up in support of our neighborhood small businesses who rely on everyday
purchases to stay open,” said Joaquin Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce
Development. “The announcement of today’s financial relief plan reflects the City’s commitment
toward a more equitable future by investing millions to support our mom and pop shops and their
workers who are struggling to make ends meet. Together, with state and federal resources, we'll
ensure our businesses have the capital to stay open, preserve jobs, and provide a continuity of
services for the public over the next few months as we move toward an aggressive economic
recovery.”

The Mayor is working with Departments to analyze their budgets and spending in order to
identify any possible savings that could be used to support our small businesses. This program
will be funded by these departmental expenditure savings. This funding will require a
supplemental ordinance to be approved by the Board of Supervisors, which will be introduced in
January.

“The devastating effect on our small businesses due to the pandemic has really crushed a vital
part of our economy in SF. The millions of dollars in assistance, for these businesses from this
relief plan, is the lifeline that we need to help a lot of our businesses survive,” said Board of
Supervisors President Shamann Walton. “I am super excited about the grants that will be
provided from this funding and zero interest loans will also help maintain a safety net for our
businesses. | am thrilled that this support is available, while we continue to fight off the virus and
get to the point where we can reopen safely.”
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“In the face of budget deficit, our city is working hard to identify funding to provide a lifeline for
our local merchants,” said Supervisor Connie Chan. “We know the only way we can get through
this pandemic is for all of us to work together and find creative solutions, including more grant
programs to support our small businesses and working people. I’'m committed to do whatever |
can to meet that responsibility.”

“The pandemic put our local economy into survival mode, and no one has been hurt harder than
our small business community,” said Supervisor Catherine Stefani. “Small businesses employ
half of the workers and make our neighborhoods vibrant places to live. They are the backbone of
our city, and we need to do everything we can to support them. This relief package is an
important step toward providing small businesses the stabilization they will need to survive.”

“Qur city is hemorrhaging small businesses: The Cliff House, Slims, The Stud, the list of
businesses we’ve lost during the pandemic goes on, and on,” said Supervisor Matt Haney. “If we
don’t act swiftly, we’re in danger of losing many more of our most iconic businesses that
contribute so much to our city. As Chair of the Budget and Finance Committee, | am proud to
stand by the Mayor in announcing this package to help our small businesses. These funds can’t
come soon enough.”

“The pandemic has already permanently shuttered far too many San Francisco small businesses
and we know that even more will follow in the coming months if we don’t intervene,” said
Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “This relief plan is the sort of decisive and impactful action from
City Hall that our small businesses need to stay afloat. The $62 million in this plan triples the
amount of support we have previously provided small businesses and we must continue to find
ways to do even more.”

“I’m pleased to see we’re finally giving the people what they want: direct relief,” said Supervisor
Peskin. “Over and over, small businesses have told us that to survive this pandemic, they must
pay their employees, insurance and bills. People are suffering, and small business relief funds
should be going directly to employers and employees, not landlords and consultants.”

Since the beginning of the pandemic, the City of San Francisco has provided immediate and
ongoing support for small businesses, including more than $24 million in grants and loans to
more than 1,230 businesses, tens of millions of dollars in fee and tax deferrals, and assistance
applying for state and federal funding. Additionally, just last week, the Board of Supervisors
passed the Mayor’s legislation waiving $5 million in fees and taxes for entertainment and
nightlife venues and small restaurants, meaning that businesses that receive a waiver do not have
to pay back the fees at a later date.

In addition to creating and supporting programs that respond to the urgent and ongoing needs of
COVID-19, Mayor Breed has continued to invest in programs that regularly support small
businesses in San Francisco, including the Nonprofit Sustainability Initiative and Grants for the
Arts. Lastly, the City has advanced numerous initiatives to make it easier to operate and open
businesses during COVID-19 and beyond, such as the Shared Spaces program and the Save Our
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Small Businesses ballot measure, which voters approved in November 2020. More information
about San Francisco’s support for small businesses is available here.

“This is the biggest relief plan the City has pursued for small business since the pandemic
started, and will save thousands of desperately needed jobs and businesses throughout the City,”
said Sharky Laguana, San Francisco Small Business Commissioner. “With a vaccine now
starting to be deployed, making sure that everyone who needs it has a bridge to economic
recovery is critical to getting back on our feet as quickly as possible.”

“Many of our mid-sized restaurants are the anchors of our neighborhood corridors and represent
some of the longer operating businesses in the city. Expanding access to allow more mid-sized
restaurants to apply will support this heavily impacted industry,” said Laurie Thomas, Executive
Director, Golden Gate Restaurant Association. “We are thankful for the continued efforts on the
part of the city leaders to try to help save our restaurant community.”

“I’m grateful that the Mayor and her team are making efforts to get critically needed funds to our
restaurants,” said Mat Shuster, Chef & Owner, Canela Bistro. “Without continued financial
assistance to restaurants like mine that have been operating in the Castro for the past ten years,
we will struggle to survive.”

“Small food operators like myself are dealing with unprecedented challenges from COVID-19.
These City investments are vital to maintaining the operations of businesses like mine,” said
Tiffany Carter of Boug Cali. “Funds from the City’s Small Business grant programs are a lifeline
and have given my business the opportunity to deliver meals and groceries to some of our most
vulnerable residents and essential workers around the city.”

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
quickly to help address impacts of the current surge, with more substantial loan funds to
follow supporting businesses as they reopen and bring people back to work.

Proposed Loan Program -- Up to $50 million

SF Community Investment Loans: This planned loan program is aimed at supporting
businesses by providing working capital, especially to those left out of existing relief
programs. This will include businesses that normally generate more than $2.5 million in
annual revenue, including many restaurants. To meet the overwhelming need created by
COVID-19, during the past year, the City has successfully leveraged investments to maximize
available loans to small businesses. Working with the City’s established local community
lending partners as well as federal and state government, the City plans to leverage this latest,
unprecedented investment to make a $50 million loan program available, offering San
Francisco small businesses very low to zero-interest loans ranging up to $250,000. By
targeting small community anchor businesses that employ more people, with an ultimate aim
of retaining and creating new jobs, the loan program will help stabilize San Francisco’s local
workforce. This plan also includes a focus on microloans for businesses who may not
otherwise be in a position to borrow capital.

“We’re a city that tackles challenges head on and through this pandemic, we’ve seen our
communities step up in support of our neighborhood small businesses who rely on everyday
purchases to stay open,” said Joaquin Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development. “The announcement of today’s financial relief plan reflects the
City’s commitment toward a more equitable future by investing millions to support our mom
and pop shops and their workers who are struggling to make ends meet. Together, with state
and federal resources, we'll ensure our businesses have the capital to stay open, preserve jobs,
and provide a continuity of services for the public over the next few months as we move
toward an aggressive economic recovery.”

The Mayor is working with Departments to analyze their budgets and spending in order to
identify any possible savings that could be used to support our small businesses. This program
will be funded by these departmental expenditure savings. This funding will require a



supplemental ordinance to be approved by the Board of Supervisors, which will be introduced
in January.

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
businesses. I am thrilled that this support is available, while we continue to fight off the virus
and get to the point where we can reopen safely.”

“In the face of budget deficit, our city is working hard to identify funding to provide a lifeline
for our local merchants,” said Supervisor Connie Chan. “We know the only way we can get
through this pandemic is for all of us to work together and find creative solutions, including
more grant programs to support our small businesses and working people. I’'m committed to
do whatever I can to meet that responsibility.”

“The pandemic put our local economy into survival mode, and no one has been hurt harder
than our small business community,” said Supervisor Catherine Stefani. “Small businesses
employ half of the workers and make our neighborhoods vibrant places to live. They are the
backbone of our city, and we need to do everything we can to support them. This relief
package is an important step toward providing small businesses the stabilization they will need
to survive.”

“Our city is hemorrhaging small businesses: The Cliff House, Slims, The Stud, the list of
businesses we’ve lost during the pandemic goes on, and on,” said Supervisor Matt Haney. “If
we don’t act swiftly, we’re in danger of losing many more of our most iconic businesses that
contribute so much to our city. As Chair of the Budget and Finance Committee, I am proud to
stand by the Mayor in announcing this package to help our small businesses. These funds can’t
come soon enough.”

“The pandemic has already permanently shuttered far too many San Francisco small
businesses and we know that even more will follow in the coming months if we don’t
intervene,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “This relief plan is the sort of decisive and
impactful action from City Hall that our small businesses need to stay afloat. The $62 million
in this plan triples the amount of support we have previously provided small businesses and
we must continue to find ways to do even more.”

“I’m pleased to see we’re finally giving the people what they want: direct relief,” said
Supervisor Peskin. “Over and over, small businesses have told us that to survive this
pandemic, they must pay their employees, insurance and bills. People are suffering, and small
business relief funds should be going directly to employers and employees, not landlords and
consultants.”

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
nightlife venues and small restaurants, meaning that businesses that receive a waiver do not



have to pay back the fees at a later date.

In addition to creating and supporting programs that respond to the urgent and ongoing needs
of COVID-19, Mayor Breed has continued to invest in programs that regularly support small
businesses in San Francisco, including the Nonprofit Sustainability Initiative and Grants for
the Arts. Lastly, the City has advanced numerous initiatives to make it easier to operate and
open businesses during COVID-19 and beyond, such as the Shared Spaces program and the
Save Our Small Businesses ballot measure, which voters approved in November 2020. More
information about San Francisco’s support for small businesses is available here.

“This is the biggest relief plan the City has pursued for small business since the pandemic
started, and will save thousands of desperately needed jobs and businesses throughout the
City,” said Sharky Laguana, San Francisco Small Business Commissioner. “With a vaccine
now starting to be deployed, making sure that everyone who needs it has a bridge to economic
recovery is critical to getting back on our feet as quickly as possible.”

“Many of our mid-sized restaurants are the anchors of our neighborhood corridors and
represent some of the longer operating businesses in the city. Expanding access to allow more
mid-sized restaurants to apply will support this heavily impacted industry,” said Laurie
Thomas, Executive Director, Golden Gate Restaurant Association. “We are thankful for the
continued efforts on the part of the city leaders to try to help save our restaurant community.”

“I’m grateful that the Mayor and her team are making efforts to get critically needed funds to
our restaurants,” said Mat Shuster, Chef & Owner, Canela Bistro. “Without continued
financial assistance to restaurants like mine that have been operating in the Castro for the past
ten years, we will struggle to survive.”

“Small food operators like myself are dealing with unprecedented challenges from COVID-19.
These City investments are vital to maintaining the operations of businesses like mine,” said
Tiffany Carter of Boug Cali. “Funds from the City’s Small Business grant programs are a
lifeline and have given my business the opportunity to deliver meals and groceries to some of
our most vulnerable residents and essential workers around the city.”
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From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 at 1:42 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON GOVERNOR GAVIN
NEWSOM’S PROPOSED BUDGET

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January §, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

wx% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON GOVERNOR GAVIN
NEWSOM’S PROPOSED BUDGET

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement
regarding Governor Gavin Newsom’s proposed state budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

“The Governor’s Budget recognizes the stark reality of this incredibly difficult time for the
State of California. In addition to all the challenges we have been facing for years, right now
in this moment, our workers, families, and young people are in desperate need of immediate
relief. By proposing direct investments to working people, small businesses, and our schools,
the

Governor is doing just that. I also want to recognize the Governor for his continued focus on
making significant investments to support those who are living on our streets and suffering
from challenges with mental health and substance use.

California will recover from this pandemic, and that recovery starts with investing in the
people of this state, whether they are trying to get back to work or they just need to get their
lives stabilized in the middle of this pandemic.

I want to thank Governor Newsom for his work to lead this state through one of the most
challenging years in our history. I know there is a lot of work to do on this budget going
forward, and I look forward to working with San Francisco’s state legislative leaders --
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*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON GOVERNOR GAVIN
NEWSOM’S PROPOSED BUDGET

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement regarding
Governor Gavin Newsom’s proposed state budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

“The Governor’s Budget recognizes the stark reality of this incredibly difficult time for the State
of California. In addition to all the challenges we have been facing for years, right now in this
moment, our workers, families, and young people are in desperate need of immediate relief. By
proposing direct investments to working people, small businesses, and our schools, the
Governor is doing just that. I also want to recognize the Governor for his continued focus on
making significant investments to support those who are living on our streets and suffering from
challenges with mental health and substance use.

California will recover from this pandemic, and that recovery starts with investing in the people
of this state, whether they are trying to get back to work or they just need to get their lives
stabilized in the middle of this pandemic.

I want to thank Governor Newsom for his work to lead this state through one of the most
challenging years in our history. I know there is a lot of work to do on this budget going forward,
and | look forward to working with San Francisco’s state legislative leaders -- Senator Scott
Wiener, Assembly Budget Chair Phil Ting, and Assemblymember David Chiu -- to support the
needs and priorities of San Francisco residents.”
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Senator Scott
Wiener, Assembly Budget Chair Phil Ting, and Assemblymember David Chiu -- to support
the needs and priorities of San Francisco residents.”
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From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 at 11:32 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES LARRY
YEE TO SAN FRANCISCO POLICE COMMISSION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 8, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES LARRY YEE TO
SAN FRANCISCO POLICE COMMISSION

Yee will bring strong community ties and experience with labor organizations to
Police Commission

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated Larry Yee to the

San Francisco Police Commission, the seven-member body charged with setting policy for the
Police Department and conducting disciplinary hearings when police conduct charges are
filed. Yee, who is Chinese-American, is a long-time Chinatown community advocate with
decades of experience serving on the boards of multiple community and labor organizations.

“Larry will be a strong voice for San Francisco residents on the San Francisco Police
Commission, and I’m proud to nominate him for this important position,” said Mayor Breed.
“It’s critical that all of our diverse communities, including our Chinese community, are
represented and have a voice at the table in our City government and policy making at the
Commission. | believe that Larry will work to make sure the community is involved and
engaged in public safely decisions, and that their concerns are respected and addressed.”

“I’ve lived and worked in San Francisco my whole life, and it would be an honor to serve my
fellow San Franciscans residents on the Police Commission,” said Larry Yee. “As someone
who has worked for many years with the community and labor groups, I think I can help bring
people together and help bridge the divide that sometimes occurs between government and
city residents. I want to thank Mayor Breed for nominating me, and I look forward to the
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
Police Department and conducting disciplinary hearings when police conduct charges are filed.
Yee, who is Chinese-American, is a long-time Chinatown community advocate with decades of
experience serving on the boards of multiple community and labor organizations.

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
Commission. | believe that Larry will work to make sure the community is involved and engaged
in public safely decisions, and that their concerns are respected and addressed.”

“I’ve lived and worked in San Francisco my whole life, and it would be an honor to serve my
fellow San Franciscans residents on the Police Commission,” said Larry Yee. “As someone who
has worked for many years with the community and labor groups, | think | can help bring people
together and help bridge the divide that sometimes occurs between government and city
residents. | want to thank Mayor Breed for nominating me, and | look forward to the opportunity
to serve on the Police Commission and making San Francisco a better place to work, live and
raise a family for all.”

For almost two and a half decades, Larry Yee has devoted himself to serving San Francisco,
particularly the Chinatown community in which he grew up. He is the incoming President of
Hop Wo Benevolent Association, one of the associations of the Chinese Consolidated
Benevolent Association, also known as the Six Companies. In 1996, he joined the Yee Shew Yan
Benevolent Association and since then has served on the boards of multiple community
organizations, including the Yee Fung Toy Family Association.

In addition to dedicating his time to multiple community organizations, Yee has experience
working with labor organizations as a union officer. For the past twelve years, he has served as
the Secretary and Treasurer of Communication Workers of America (CWA) Local 9410. Larry
has been a part of numerous rallies and strikes fighting for racial, social, and economic justice.
He is also a delegate to San Francisco Labor Council and previously served as the Vice President
of the Asian Pacific Labor Alliance.
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“l am excited at the nomination of Larry Yee to the Police Commission. Larry has served a
diversity of San Francisco communities that he has been a part of for decades. So he’s no
stranger to service,” said Malcom Yeung, San Francisco Airport Commissioner. “This diverse
experience gives Larry the perspective to balance the competing and complex demands of
policing in San Francisco — the community policing and public safety needs of monolingual
immigrant communities, which make up over 40% of our population, with the morale and
pragmatic obligation to seek criminal justice reforms that best serve all our communities.”

Yee was born and raised in San Francisco. He grew up living in Chinatown’s Ping Yuen
Housing Development and attended public school, graduating from Galileo High School. In
1978, Larry started working at AT&T and earned his bachelor’s degree from San Francisco State
University in Accounting in 1980. Larry spent the next 40 years in telecommunications before
retiring in 2018. He and his wife raised three children in the city and sent them all to local public
schools.

Yee’s nomination to the Police Commission comes at an important time for public safely in San
Francisco. In June 2020, Mayor Breed announced a roadmap to fundamentally change the nature
of policing in San Francisco and issued a set of policies to address structural inequities. She
proposed four priorities to achieve this vision: ending the use of police in response to non-
criminal activity; addressing police bias and strengthening accountability; demilitarizing the
police; and promoting economic justice. These policies build on the City’s ongoing work to meet
the standards contained in President Obama’s 2015 Task Force on 21st Century Policing. If
approved by the Board of Supervisors, Yee will oversee the development and implementation of
these critical reforms.
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opportunity to serve on the Police Commission and making San Francisco a better place to
work, live and raise a family for all.”

For almost two and a half decades, Larry Yee has devoted himself to serving San Francisco,
particularly the Chinatown community in which he grew up. He is the incoming President of
Hop Wo Benevolent Association, one of the associations of the Chinese Consolidated
Benevolent Association, also known as the Six Companies. In 1996, he joined the Yee Shew
Yan Benevolent Association and since then has served on the boards of multiple community
organizations, including the Yee Fung Toy Family Association.

In addition to dedicating his time to multiple community organizations, Yee has experience
working with labor organizations as a union officer. For the past twelve years, he has served as
the Secretary and Treasurer of Communication Workers of America (CWA) Local 9410.
Larry has been a part of numerous rallies and strikes fighting for racial, social, and economic
justice. He is also a delegate to San Francisco Labor Council and previously served as the
Vice President of the Asian Pacific Labor Alliance.

“I am excited at the nomination of Larry Yee to the Police Commission. Larry has served a
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
1978, Larry started working at AT&T and earned his bachelor’s degree from San Francisco
State University in Accounting in 1980. Larry spent the next 40 years in telecommunications
before retiring in 2018. He and his wife raised three children in the city and sent them all to
local public schools.

Yee’s nomination to the Police Commission comes at an important time for public safely in
San Francisco. In June 2020, Mayor Breed announced a roadmap to fundamentally change the
nature of policing in San Francisco and issued a set of policies to address structural inequities.
She proposed four priorities to achieve this vision: ending the use of police in response to non-
criminal activity; addressing police bias and strengthening accountability; demilitarizing the
police; and promoting economic justice. These policies build on the City’s ongoing work to
meet the standards contained in President Obama’s 2015 Task Force on 21st Century Policing.
If approved by the Board of Supervisors, Yee will oversee the development and
implementation of these critical reforms.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW INITIATIVES TO COMBAT HUMAN
TRAFFICKING IN SAN FRANCISCO

Date: Friday, January 08, 2021 11:13:21 AM

Attachments: 01.08.21 Anti-Human Trafficking Initiatives.pdf

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

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 at 11:09 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW
INITIATIVES TO COMBAT HUMAN TRAFFICKING IN SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 8, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW INITIATIVES
TO COMBAT HUMAN TRAFFICKING IN SAN FRANCISCO

City Environmental Health Inspectors are now trained to recognize signs of human trafficking
and refer cases to the Police Department. New signage at SFO will help victims of human
trafficking immediately connect with resources and support from trained Airport staff-

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced two new initiatives to
combat and prevent human trafficking in San Francisco. The San Francisco International
Airport, the Department of Public Health, and the Department on the Status of Women have
joined together to advance two efforts that will help identify potential victims of human
trafficking and provide victims with the support and services they need.

Mayor Breed made the announcement at a press conference hosted by the San Francisco
Collaborative Against Human Trafficking (SFCAHT) to commence January as Human
Trafficking Awareness Month. SFCAHT is a group of anti-trafficking advocates, service
providers, survivors, and Bay Area government and law enforcement officials.

The COVID-19 health and economic crisis has potentially deepened vulnerabilities for people
at risk of being trafficked or currently trafficked. Fifty-one human trafficking cases were
reported directly to the San Francisco Police Department in 2020. These two initiatives are
launching to promote vigilance against human trafficking at a time when cases may be driven
further underground.
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
trafficking immediately connect with resources and support from trained Airport staff.

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced two new initiatives to combat
and prevent human trafficking in San Francisco. The San Francisco International Airport, the
Department of Public Health, and the Department on the Status of Women have joined together
to advance two efforts that will help identify potential victims of human trafficking and provide
victims with the support and services they need.

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

The COVID-19 health and economic crisis has potentially deepened vulnerabilities for people at
risk of being trafficked or currently trafficked. Fifty-one human trafficking cases were reported
directly to the San Francisco Police Department in 2020. These two initiatives are launching to
promote vigilance against human trafficking at a time when cases may be driven further
underground.

“Every San Franciscan deserves to feel safe and live without fear of exploitation. Even as we
face one of the greatest public health crises of our lifetime, our work to end human trafficking in
our City must continue,” said Mayor Breed. “These new initiatives, along with the hard work of
numerous service providers and our law enforcement partners, will help us advance our work to
support survivors and end human trafficking in San Francisco.”

Starting this month, the Department of Public Health’s Environmental Health Inspectors will
begin incorporating new anti-human trafficking training into their inspection process. The
Environmental Health Branch employs approximately 100 inspectors who conduct regular on-
site inspections of over 9,000 businesses, such as restaurants and bars, gas stations, massage
establishments, and residential hotels. All staff will be trained to recognize the Red Flags, or
most common signs of human trafficking, and make referrals to the San Francisco Police
Department for investigation within 24 hours whenever signs of potential human trafficking are
observed in health-permitted businesses.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
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TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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The San Francisco International Airport (SFO) is implementing a campaign to respond to
instances of trafficking that may occur by airplane. Over 1,000 bathroom stalls in both the
domestic and international terminals have been fitted with multi-lingual signs to urge a person
suspected of being trafficked to call or text the Airport’s hotline number for immediate help and
services from trained airport staff.

“SFO has taken a comprehensive approach to adopting anti-trafficking training and protocols
that equip employees to recognize and report signs of trafficking, and enable safe interventions
for potential victims,” said Ivar Satero, Airport Director, San Francisco International Airport.
“The message to traffickers is that SFO will do all that is necessary to disrupt their illicit and
unconscionable business.”

The new signage at SFO is a long-lasting intervention campaign and the Department on the
Status of Women will track the success of the program on a yearly basis.

“In the midst of a global health pandemic, racial injustice, and economic distress, the Department
on the Status of Women understands that trafficking survivors have been especially impacted,”
said Kimberly N. Ellis, Director of the Department on the Status of Women. “In 2021 and
beyond, our department, in partnership with the Mayor’s Office, other city agencies, and our
community partners, will continue to gather data to inform all stakeholders and will work
towards policy and systems change for all people who have been impacted by trafficking.”

According to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, San Francisco is one of the nation’s high
intensity areas for commercial sexual exploitation of children as related to human trafficking. In
2019, the Mayor’s Task Force on Anti-Human Trafficking found that there were an estimated
673 cases of human trafficking within the last two years reported to local service providers. The
largest number of cases were young women of color between the ages of 18-24 years old. The
report found that establishments such as restaurants, massage establishments, and single room
occupancy hotel rooms are vulnerable to human trafficking.

“As a law enforcement agency, it is our responsibility to ensure the safety of those we serve —
including those who find themselves physically, emotionally, and economically forced into any
activity against their will,” said Chief William Scott, San Francisco Police Department. “At the
San Francisco Police Department, we recognize that victims of human trafficking are often
coerced into criminal conduct that puts them into contact with our officers. That’s why we
continue to assign dedicated investigators within our Special Victims Unit to address the myriad
sensitivities of human trafficking crimes. We place enormous value our partnerships with city
agencies and victim advocates to combat this kind of exploitation, and we will continue to
collaborate with our partners to ensure that all human trafficking victims have access to
appropriate resources and services.”

For the last ten years, the Environmental Health Branch of the Department of Public Health has
been collaborating with state and local labor law enforcement agencies to fight against labor
exploitation and its negative impact on heath. Despite the challenges of COVID-19,

San Francisco trafficking service providers are continuing to provide high quality, wraparound
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services to survivors. One legal service provider is working with nine clients who have been
labor trafficked this year, seven of whom were trafficked by the same individual.

“Today’s announcement builds on the Department of Public Health’s ongoing commitment to
combatting labor exploitation and human trafficking by reducing the health impacts suffered by
those exploited through these illegal activities,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “With
the addition of 100 trained regulatory inspectors to this effort, the initiative will further reduce
and prevent labor exploitation and human trafficking. During their routine work, these inspectors
will be able to help identify signs of labor exploitation and human trafficking and make referrals
to the appropriate agencies for empowered recovery.”

If you or someone you know may be a victim of human trafficking, you can call 9-1-1, the
National Human Trafficking Resource Center at 1-888-373-7888, or contact one of the San
Francisco Collaborative Against Human Trafficking service providers:
https://www.sfcaht.org/by-category-of-service.html.
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“Every San Franciscan deserves to feel safe and live without fear of exploitation. Even as we
face one of the greatest public health crises of our lifetime, our work to end human trafficking
in our City must continue,” said Mayor Breed. “These new initiatives, along with the hard
work of numerous service providers and our law enforcement partners, will help us advance
our work to support survivors and end human trafficking in San Francisco.”

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
Department for investigation within 24 hours whenever signs of potential human trafficking
are observed in health-permitted businesses.

The San Francisco International Airport (SFO) is implementing a campaign to respond to
instances of trafficking that may occur by airplane. Over 1,000 bathroom stalls in both the
domestic and international terminals have been fitted with multi-lingual signs to urge a person
suspected of being trafficked to call or text the Airport’s hotline number for immediate help
and services from trained airport staff.

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

“In the midst of a global health pandemic, racial injustice, and economic distress, the
Department on the Status of Women understands that trafficking survivors have been
especially impacted,” said Kimberly N. Ellis, Director of the Department on the Status of
Women. “In 2021 and beyond, our department, in partnership with the Mayor’s Office, other
city agencies, and our community partners, will continue to gather data to inform all
stakeholders and will work towards policy and systems change for all people who have been
impacted by trafficking.”

According to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, San Francisco is one of the nation’s high
intensity areas for commercial sexual exploitation of children as related to human trafficking.
In 2019, the Mayor’s Task Force on Anti-Human Trafficking found that there were an
estimated 673 cases of human trafficking within the last two years reported to local service
providers. The largest number of cases were young women of color between the ages of 18-24
years old. The report found that establishments such as restaurants, massage establishments,
and single room occupancy hotel rooms are vulnerable to human trafficking.

“As a law enforcement agency, it is our responsibility to ensure the safety of those we serve —
including those who find themselves physically, emotionally, and economically forced into
any activity against their will,” said Chief William Scott, San Francisco Police Department.
“At the San Francisco Police Department, we recognize that victims of human trafficking are
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often coerced into criminal conduct that puts them into contact with our officers. That’s why
we continue to assign dedicated investigators within our Special Victims Unit to address the
myriad sensitivities of human trafficking crimes. We place enormous value our partnerships
with city agencies and victim advocates to combat this kind of exploitation, and we will
continue to collaborate with our partners to ensure that all human trafficking victims have
access to appropriate resources and services.”

For the last ten years, the Environmental Health Branch of the Department of Public Health
has been collaborating with state and local labor law enforcement agencies to fight against
labor exploitation and its negative impact on heath. Despite the challenges of COVID-19,

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
combatting labor exploitation and human trafficking by reducing the health impacts suffered
by those exploited through these illegal activities,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health.
“With the addition of 100 trained regulatory inspectors to this effort, the initiative will further
reduce and prevent labor exploitation and human trafficking. During their routine work, these
inspectors will be able to help identify signs of labor exploitation and human trafficking and
make referrals to the appropriate agencies for empowered recovery.”

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

Subject: FW: Share with HPC re: UCSF MOU Community meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 1:17:27 PM

See below:

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

From: Marcelle Boudreaux <marcelle.boudreaux@sfgov.org>

Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 12:14 PM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>, "lonin,
Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: "Vanderslice, Allison (CPC)" <allison.vanderslice@sfgov.org>, "Nickolopoulos, Sheila (CPC)’
<sheila.nickolopoulos@sfgov.org>, Richard Sucre <richard.sucre@sfgov.org>, joshua Switzky
<joshua.switzky@sfgov.org>, "Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)" <elizabeth.gordon-
jonckheer@sfgov.org>

Subject: Share with HPC re: UCSF MOU Community meeting

Hi Jonas,

| will provide a Department update on UCSF MOU. During that | will note a community meeting
hosted by UCSF tonight on the MOU. Could you forward the link to HPC commissioners in case any
want to attend, thank you.

To register for the meeting this evening: Click here to register to attend this meeting

Marcelle Boudreaux, AICP, Principal Planner

Citywide Cultural Resource Survey & Landmarks | Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 628.652.7375 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our

services here.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO ROADWAY CONDITION SCORES A ‘GOOD’ RATING, REACHING
10-YEAR GOAL

Date: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 9:49:04 AM

Attachments: 01.06.2021 Roadway Conditions.pdf

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

Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 9:31 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO ROADWAY CONDITION
SCORES A ‘GOOD’ RATING, REACHING 10-YEAR GOAL

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 6, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO ROADWAY CONDITION SCORES A
‘GOOD’ RATING, REACHING 10-YEAR GOAL

City investments make the roads smoother for drivers, cyclists, transit riders, pedestrians;
Proposition A, approved by voters in November 2020, will provide another $31.5 million for
Street resurfacing projects

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced City’s regionally tracked
roadway condition score hit its 10-year goal, demonstrating the benefits of a systematically
planned and executed public infrastructure investment strategy to improve the streets of
San Francisco.

The Pavement Condition Index, or PCI, is tracked by the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission, the regional transportation planning and funding agency that monitors the
condition of Bay Area roads. San Francisco’s PCI score for 2020 hit 75 out of 100, exceeding
the region-wide average of 67. A PCI score of 75 puts the roads collectively in “good”
condition, requiring mostly preventative maintenance. A score of 100 is assigned to a newly
paved road.

In 2011, after years of deferred maintenance of San Francisco’s street infrastructure due to
declining funding, voters approved the $248 million Road Repaving and Street Safety Bond,
which jumpstarted a 10-year investment strategy to increase the PCI from 64 to 75. Additional
support for road resurfacing has come from the City’s General Fund, the vehicle registration
fee, and the half-cent transportation sales tax to build on the progress. The City spent
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 6, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO ROADWAY CONDITION SCORES A ‘GOOD’
RATING, REACHING 10-YEAR GOAL

City investments make the roads smoother for drivers, cyclists, transit riders, pedestrians;
Proposition A, approved by voters in November 2020, will provide another $31.5 million for
street resurfacing projects

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
condition of Bay Area roads. San Francisco’s PCI score for 2020 hit 75 out of 100, exceeding the
region-wide average of 67. A PCI score of 75 puts the roads collectively in “good” condition,
requiring mostly preventative maintenance. A score of 100 is assigned to a newly paved road.

In 2011, after years of deferred maintenance of San Francisco’s street infrastructure due to
declining funding, voters approved the $248 million Road Repaving and Street Safety Bond,
which jumpstarted a 10-year investment strategy to increase the PCI from 64 to 75. Additional
support for road resurfacing has come from the City’s General Fund, the vehicle registration fee,
and the half-cent transportation sales tax to build on the progress. The City spent approximately
$650 million over the past 10 years, delivering the promised street improvements on time and on
budget.

Last fall, San Francisco voters approved Proposition A, the Health and Recovery General
Obligation Bond, which will bring an additional $31.5 million to help augment the Public Works
Street Resurfacing Program budget.

“I am grateful to City leaders and San Francisco voters who 10 years ago had the foresight to
plan and invest in the City’s infrastructure,” said Mayor Breed. “The Street Resurfacing Program
not only makes roads safer and smoother for drivers, cyclists, transit riders, and pedestrians in
neighborhoods all across San Francisco, but it generates jobs, which is particularly crucial now
in our economic recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. We still have more work ahead of us
to maintain our street conditions and keep improving the overall quality and safety of our roads
and sidewalks, and I’m committed to ensuring our public infrastructure continues to get the
attention it deserves.”
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Public Works maintains more than 900 miles of streets comprising some 12,900 blocks. Well-
maintained streets provide safe mobility for motorists, cyclists, and pedestrians and make
possible the movement of goods and services. Since 2011, 600 blocks have been resurfaced on
average each year.

“San Francisco’s streets are critical infrastructure, used by just about everybody, every day,” said
Acting Public Works Director Alaric Degrafinried. “A decade ago, we set a PCI target of 75 to
get the roads in good condition, and we reached that goal through sound planning, design and
delivery. The 10-year investment paid off and now we must keep the momentum going.”

The PCI assessment is based on visual surveys performed by specially trained and certified staff.
Each segment is evaluated based on ride quality, cracking and signs that the roadway may be
breaking up in places.

The Street Resurfacing Program is guided by a geographical equity lens, which ensures street
improvements occur in all of San Francisco’s neighborhoods. Public Works evaluates the
impacts of wear, erosion, and aging of each street, and assesses street deterioration with a rating
for each of the City’s blocks. Currently, nearly two-thirds of San Francisco blocks have a rating
of good or excellent. For more information, refer to Street Resurfacing Program.

Public Works’ pavement strategy adheres to best industry practices by preserving streets in good
condition instead of letting them deteriorate. This approach is the most cost-efficient and
effective. Extending the life of a block in San Francisco that is in good condition costs
approximately $50,000. By comparison, the cost to completely reconstruct a block in very poor
condition can run as high as $500,000.
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approximately $650 million over the past 10 years, delivering the promised street
improvements on time and on budget.

Last fall, San Francisco voters approved Proposition A, the Health and Recovery General
Obligation Bond, which will bring an additional $31.5 million to help augment the Public
Works Street Resurfacing Program budget.

“I am grateful to City leaders and San Francisco voters who 10 years ago had the foresight to
plan and invest in the City’s infrastructure,” said Mayor Breed. “The Street Resurfacing
Program not only makes roads safer and smoother for drivers, cyclists, transit riders, and
pedestrians in neighborhoods all across San Francisco, but it generates jobs, which is
particularly crucial now in our economic recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. We still
have more work ahead of us to maintain our street conditions and keep improving the overall
quality and safety of our roads and sidewalks, and I’'m committed to ensuring our public
infrastructure continues to get the attention it deserves.”

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

“San Francisco’s streets are critical infrastructure, used by just about everybody, every day,”
said Acting Public Works Director Alaric Degrafinried. “A decade ago, we set a PCI target of
75 to get the roads in good condition, and we reached that goal through sound planning, design
and delivery. The 10-year investment paid off and now we must keep the momentum going.”

The PCI assessment is based on visual surveys performed by specially trained and certified
staff. Each segment is evaluated based on ride quality, cracking and signs that the roadway
may be breaking up in places.

The Street Resurfacing Program is guided by a geographical equity lens, which ensures street
improvements occur in all of San Francisco’s neighborhoods. Public Works evaluates the
impacts of wear, erosion, and aging of each street, and assesses street deterioration with a
rating for each of the City’s blocks. Currently, nearly two-thirds of San Francisco blocks have
a rating of good or excellent. For more information, refer to Street Resurfacing Program.

Public Works’ pavement strategy adheres to best industry practices by preserving streets in
good condition instead of letting them deteriorate. This approach is the most cost-efficient and
effective. Extending the life of a block in San Francisco that is in good condition costs
approximately $50,000. By comparison, the cost to completely reconstruct a block in very
poor condition can run as high as $500,000.
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